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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, including Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations in Part I, Item 2, contains “forward-looking statements”
within the meaning of Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. In this context, forward-looking statements mean statements related to future events, may address our expected future

business and financial performance, and often contain words such as “expects”, “anticipates”, “intends”, “plans”, “believes”, “will”, “should”, “could”, “would” or “may” and other words of similar
meaning. Forward-looking statements by their nature address matters that are, to different degrees, uncertain.

For Centrus Energy Corp., particular risks and uncertainties that could cause our actual future results to differ materially from those expressed in our forward-looking statements include but are
not limited to the following which are, and will be, exacerbated by the novel coronavirus (“COVID-19”) pandemic and subsequent variants, and any worsening of the global business and economic
environment as a result; risks related to the war in Ukraine and geopolitical conflicts and the imposition of sanctions or other measures that could impact our ability to obtain or sell low enriched
uranium (“LEU”) under our existing supply contract with the Russian government-owned entity TENEX, Joint-Stock Company (“TENEX"); risks related to the refusal of TENEX to deliver LEU to
us if TENEX is unable to identify an unsanctioned bank to which we can send payments for the separative work units (“SWU”) contained in the LEU, or to make other payments under our supply
contract with TENEX; risks related to natural and other disasters, including the continued impact of the March 2011 earthquake and tsunami in Japan on the nuclear industry and on our business,
results of operations and prospects; risks related to financial difficulties experienced by customers or suppliers, including possible bankruptcies, insolvencies or any other inability to pay for our
products or services or delays in making timely payment; risks related to pandemics and other health crises, the impact and potential extended duration of the current supply/demand imbalance in the
market for LEU; risks related to our ability to sell the LEU we procure pursuant to our purchase obligations under our supply agreements including those imposed under the 1992 Russian Suspension
Agreement as amended, international trade legislation and other international trade restrictions; risks related to existing or new trade barriers and contract terms that limit our ability to procure LEU
for, or deliver LEU to customers; pricing trends and demand in the uranium and enrichment markets and their impact on our profitability; risks related to the movement and timing of customer orders;
risks related to our dependence on others, such as our transporters, for deliveries of LEU including deliveries from TENEX, under our commercial supply agreement with TENEX and deliveries
under our long-term commercial supply agreement with Orano Cycle (“Orano”); risks associated with our reliance on third-party suppliers to provide essential products and services to us; risks
related to the fact that we face significant competition from major producers who may be less cost sensitive or are wholly or partially government owned; risks that our ability to



compete in foreign markets may be limited for various reasons; risks related to the fact that our revenue is largely dependent on our largest customers; risks related to our sales order book, including
uncertainty concerning customer actions under current contracts and in future contracting due to market conditions and our lack of current production capability; risks related to whether or when
government funding or demand for high-assay low-enriched uranium (“HALEU”) for government or commercial uses will materialize; risks and uncertainties regarding funding for continuation and
deployment of the American Centrifuge technology; risks related to (i) our ability to perform and absorb costs under our agreement with the U.S. Department of Energy (“DOE”) to deploy a cascade
of centrifuges to demonstrate production of HALEU for advanced reactors (the “HALEU Contract”), (ii) to obtain contracts and funding to be able to continue operations and (iii) our ability to obtain
and/or perform under other agreements; risks that (i) we may not obtain the full benefit of the HALEU Contract and may not be able to operate the HALEU enrichment facility to produce HALEU
after the completion of the existing HALEU Contract or (ii) the HALEU enrichment facility may not be available to us as a future source of supply; risks related to uncertainty regarding our ability to
commercially deploy competitive enrichment technology; risks related to the potential for further demobilization or termination of our American Centrifuge work; risks that we will not be able to
timely complete the work that we are obligated to perform; risks related to our ability to perform fixed-price and cost-share contracts such as the HALEU Contract, including the risk that costs could
be higher than expected; risks related to our significant long-term liabilities, including material unfunded defined benefit pension plan obligations and postretirement health and life benefit
obligations; risks relating to our 8.25% notes (the “8.25% Notes”) maturing in February 2027; the risks of revenue and operating results fluctuating significantly from quarter to quarter, and in some
cases, year to year; risks related to the impact of financial market conditions on our business, liquidity, prospects, pension assets and insurance facilities; risks related to the Company’s capital
concentration; risks related to the value of our intangible assets related to the sales order book and customer relationships; risks related to the limited trading markets in our securities; risks related to
decisions made by our Class B stockholders regarding their investment in the Company based upon factors that are unrelated to the Company’s performance; risks that a small number of holders of
our Class A Common Stock, par value $0.10 per share (“Class A Common Stock™) (whose interests may not be aligned with other holders of our Class A Common Stock), may exert significant
influence over the direction of the Companys; risks related to (i) the use of our net operating losses (“NOLs”) carryforwards and net unrealized built-in losses (“NUBILs”) to offset future taxable
income and the use of the Rights Agreement (as defined herein) to prevent an “ownership change” as defined in Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”) and (ii)
our ability to generate taxable income to utilize all or a portion of the NOLs and NUBILSs prior to the expiration thereof; failures or security breaches of our information technology systems; risks
related to our ability to attract and retain key personnel; risks related to the potential for the DOE to seek to terminate or exercise its remedies under its agreements with the Companys; risks related to
actions, including reviews, that may be taken by the United States government, the Russian government or other governments that could affect our ability to perform under our contract obligations or
the ability of our sources of supply to perform under their contract obligations to us; risks related to our ability to perform and receive timely payment under agreements with the DOE or other
government agencies, including risks and uncertainties related to the ongoing funding by the government and potential audits; risks related to changes or termination of agreements with the U.S.
government or other counterparties; risks related to the competitive environment for our products and services; risks related to changes in the nuclear energy industry; risks related to the competitive
bidding process associated with obtaining contracts, including government contracts; risks that we will be unable to obtain new business opportunities or achieve market acceptance of our products
and services or that products or services provided by others will render our products or services obsolete or noncompetitive; risks related to potential strategic transactions that could be difficult to
implement, disrupt our business or change our business profile significantly; risks related to the outcome of legal proceedings and other contingencies (including lawsuits and government
investigations or audits); risks related to the impact of government regulation and policies including by the DOE and the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission; risks of accidents during the
transportation, handling or processing of hazardous or radioactive material that may pose a health risk to humans or animals, cause property or environmental damage, or result in precautionary
evacuations; risks associated with claims and litigation arising from past activities at sites we currently operate or past activities at sites that we no longer operate, including the Paducah, Kentucky,
and Portsmouth, Ohio, gaseous diffusion plants; and other risks and uncertainties discussed in this and our other filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”), including under Part I,
Item 1A - “Risk Factors” in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2021 and under Part II, Item 1A - “Risk Factors” of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q.

These factors may not constitute all factors that could cause actual results to differ from those discussed in any forward-looking statement. Accordingly, forward-looking statements should not be
relied upon as a predictor of actual results. Readers are urged to carefully review and consider the various disclosures made in this report and in our other filings with the SEC that attempt to advise
interested parties of the risks and factors that may affect our business. We do not undertake to update our forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances that may arise after the date of
this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, except as required by law.



CENTRUS ENERGY CORP.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Unaudited; in millions, except share and per share data)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Deferred costs associated with deferred revenue
Other current assets
Total current assets

Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $3.1 million as of March 31, 2022 and $3.0 million as of December 31, 2021

Deposits for financial assurance
Intangible assets, net

Deferred tax assets

Other long-term assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Payables under inventory purchase agreements
Inventories owed to customers and suppliers
Deferred revenue and advances from customers
Current debt

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt

Postretirement health and life benefit obligations

Pension benefit liabilities

Advances from customers

Long-term inventory loan

Other long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (Note 11)

Stockholders’ deficit:

Preferred stock, par value $1.00 per share, 20,000,000 shares authorized
Series A Participating Cumulative Preferred Stock, none issued

Series B Senior Preferred Stock, none issued

Class A Common Stock, par value $0.10 per share, 70,000,000 shares authorized, 13,757,384 and 13,649,933 shares issued and outstanding as of
March 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, respectively

Class B Common Stock, par value $0.10 per share, 30,000,000 shares authorized, 719,200 shares issued and outstanding as of March 31, 2022 and

December 31, 2021
Excess of capital over par value
Accumulated deficit

Accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax

Total stockholders’ deficit
Total liabilities and stockholders’ deficit

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited consolidated financial statements.

March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
168.5 $ 193.8
12.5 29.1
89.4 91.1
143.3 143.3
9.4 8.6
423.1 465.9
55 53
12.2 2.8
53.6 54.7
41.2 41.4
2.0 23
537.6 $ 572.4
33.7 $ 37.8
9.6 379
0.3 8.4
302.8 303.1
6.1 6.1
352.5 393.3
98.8 101.8
113.5 114.9
19.6 23.1
45.1 45.1
31.8 224
9.3 13.7
670.6 7143
1.4 1.4
0.1 0.1
150.1 140.7
(285.0) (284.6)
0.4 0.5
(133.0) (141.9)
537.6 $ 572.4




CENTRUS ENERGY CORP.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Unaudited; in millions, except share and per share data)

Revenue:
Separative work units
Uranium
Technical solutions
Total revenue
Cost of Sales:
Separative work units and uranium
Technical solutions
Total cost of sales
Gross profit
Advanced technology costs
Selling, general and administrative
Amortization of intangible assets
Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating components of net periodic benefit income
Income (loss) before income taxes
Income tax expense
Net income (loss) and comprehensive income (loss)
Preferred stock dividends - undeclared and cumulative
Distributed earnings allocable to retired preferred shares
Net loss allocable to common stockholders

Net loss per share:
Basic
Diluted
Average number of common shares outstanding (in thousands):
Basic
Diluted

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited consolidated financial statements.

Three Months Ended March 31,

2022 2021

128 § 38.1
4.9 —
17.6 17.5
353 556
14.8 254
14.2 18.5
29.0 439
6.3 11.7
1.1 05
75 8.2
1.1 2.1
(3.4) 0.9
(3.3) 43)
(0.1) 52
0.3 0.1
(0.4) 5.1
— 0.7
- 6.6
04) S 22)
0.03) 8 (0.17)
0.03) $ (0.17)
14,547 12,818
14,547 12,818



CENTRUS ENERGY CORP.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Unaudited; in millions)
Three Months Ended March 31,

2022 2021
OPERATING
Net income (loss) $ 04 S 5.1
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1.3 22
Accrued loss on long-term contract (0.5) (2.0)
Deferred tax assets 0.3 —
Equity related compensation 0.5 —
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 16.6 14.2
Inventories 11.1 (18.7)
Inventories owed to customers and suppliers (8.1) 8.4
Accounts payable and other liabilities 1.2 6.6
Payables under inventory purchase agreements (28.3) “44)
Deferred revenue and advances from customers, net of deferred costs (0.3) (12.5)
Pension and postretirement benefit liabilities (5.1) (7.4)
Other, net (0.9) —
Cash used in operating activities (12.6) (8.5)
INVESTING
Capital expenditures (0.1) 0.4)
Cash used in investing activities (0.1) (0.4)
FINANCING
Proceeds from the issuance of common stock, net — 23.2
Exercise of stock options 0.2 0.2
Payment of interest classified as debt 3.1 3.1
Other (0.3) (0.1)
Cash provided by (used in) financing activities 3.2) 20.2
Increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash (15.9) 11.3
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, beginning of period (Note 3) 196.8 157.9
Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash, end of period (Note 3) $ 180.9 $ 169.2
Non-cash activities:
Common stock and warrant issued in exchange for preferred stock $ = $ 7
Reclassification of stock-based compensation liability to equity $ 10.6 $ 7.5
Property, plant and equipment included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 0.2 $ 0.1
Equity issuance costs included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ — $ 0.4
Shares withheld for employee taxes $ 1.9 $ —

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited consolidated financial statements.



CENTRUS ENERGY CORP.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT
(Unaudited; in millions, except per share data)

Common Stock, Common Stock,
Class A, Class B, Excess of Accumulated
Preferred Stock, Par Value Par Value Capital Over Other Comprehensive
Series B $.10 per Share $.10 per Share Par Value Accumulated Deficit Income Total

Balance at December 31, 2020 $ 0.1 $ 1.1 8 01 § 850 $ (407.7) 08 $ (320.6)
Net income for the three months ended March 31, 2021 — — — — 5.1 — 5.1
Issuance of common stock — 0.1 23.7 — 23.8
Receivable from issuance of stock — — — 0.7) — — 0.7)
Exchange of preferred stock for common stock and common

stock warrant — — — 7.5 (7.6) — (0.1)
Reclassification of stock-based compensation liability to equity — — 7.5 — — 7.5
Issuance and amortization of restricted stock units and stock

options — — 0.3 — (0.1) 0.2
Balance at March 31, 2021 $ 01 $ 1.2 §$ 01 $ 1233  § (410.2) 07 $ (284.8)

Common Stock, Common Stock,
Class A, Class B, Excess of Accumulated
Preferred Stock, Par Value Par Value Capital Over Other Comprehensive
Series B $.10 per Share $.10 per Share Par Value Accumulated Deficit Income Total

Balance at December 31, 2021 $ — 3 14 $ 0.1 $ 140.7 § (284.6) 05 $ (141.9)
Net loss for the three months ended March 31, 2022 — — — 0.4) — 0.4)
Options exercised — — 0.2 — — 0.2
Reclassification of stock-based compensation liability to equity — — 10.6 — 10.6
Shares withheld for employee taxes — — — (1.9) = — (1.9)
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax benefit — — — (0.1) 0.1)
Stock-based compensation — — — 0.5 — — 0.5
Balance at March 31, 2022 $ — 3 14 § 0.1 § 150.1 $ (285.0) 04 § (133.0)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these unaudited consolidated financial statements.



CENTRUS ENERGY CORP.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Basis of Presentation and Principles of Consolidation

The unaudited consolidated financial statements of Centrus Energy Corp. (“Centrus” or the “Company”’), which include the accounts of the Company, its principal subsidiary,
United States Enrichment Corporation, and its other subsidiaries, as of March 31, 2022, and for the three months ended March 31, 2022, and 2021, have been prepared pursuant to
the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). The unaudited consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2021, was derived from audited
consolidated financial statements, but does not include all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles in the United States (“GAAP”). In the opinion of
management, the unaudited consolidated financial statements reflect all adjustments, including normal recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair statement of the financial results
for the interim period. Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified for consistency with the current year presentation. Certain information and notes normally included in
financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP have been omitted pursuant to such rules and regulations. All material intercompany transactions have been eliminated. The
Company’s components of comprehensive income for the three months ended March 31, 2022, and 2021, are insignificant.

Operating results for the three months ended March 31, 2022, are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the year ending December 31, 2022. The
unaudited consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and related notes and Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations included in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2021.

Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies of the Company are set forth in Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements contained in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2021. There has not been a material change to the Company’s accounting policies since that report.
2. REVENUE AND CONTRACTS WITH CUSTOMERS

Disaggregation of Revenue

The following table presents revenue from separative work units (“SWU”) and uranium sales disaggregated by geographical region based on the billing addresses of customers
(in millions):

Three Months Ended March 31,

2022 2021
United States $ 12.6 $ 9.6
Foreign 5.1 28.5
Revenue - SWU and uranium $ 17.7 $ 38.1

Refer to Note 12, Segment Information, for disaggregation of revenue by segment. SWU sales are made primarily to electric utility customers and uranium sales are made
primarily to other nuclear fuel related companies. Technical solutions revenue resulted primarily from services provided to the government and its contractors. SWU



and uranium revenue is recognized at point of sale and technical solutions revenue is generally recognized over time.

Accounts Receivable

March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
($ millions)

Accounts receivable:
Billed $ 53 § 23.1
Unbilled * 7.2 6.0
$ 125 § 29.1

Accounts receivable

* Billings under certain contracts in the technical services segment are invoiced based on approved provisional billing rates. Unbilled revenue represents the difference between
actual costs incurred and invoiced amounts. The Company expects to invoice and collect the unbilled amounts after actual rates are submitted to the customer and approved.
Unbilled revenue also includes unconditional rights to payment that are not yet billable under applicable contracts pending the compilation of supporting documentation.

Contract Liabilities

The following table presents changes in contract liability balances (in millions):

March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021 Year-To-Date Change
Accrued loss on HALEU Contract:

Current - Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ —  $ 05 § (0.5)
Deferred revenue - current $ 2878 § 288.1 $ (0.3)
Advances from customers - current $ 150 $ 150 § —
Advances from customers - noncurrent $ 451  §$ 451§ =

Previously deferred sales recognized in revenue totaled $0.3 million and $28.5 million in the three months ended March 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

LEU Segment

The SWU component of low-enriched uranium (“LEU”) typically is bought and sold under contracts with deliveries over several years. The Company’s agreements for natural
uranium sales generally are shorter-term, fixed-commitment contracts. The Company’s order book of sales under contract in the LEU segment (“order book™) extends to 2029. As of
March 31, 2022, the order book was approximately $1.0 billion. The order book represents the estimated aggregate dollar amount of revenue for future SWU and uranium deliveries
under contract and includes approximately $0.3 billion of Deferred Revenue and Advances from Customers. As of December 31, 2021, the order book was approximately $1.0
billion.

Most of the Company’s customer contracts provide for fixed purchases of SWU during a given year. The Company’s order book is partially based on customers’ estimates of the
timing and size of their fuel requirements and other assumptions that are subject to change. For example, depending on the terms of specific contracts, the customer may be able to
increase or decrease the quantity delivered within an agreed range. The Company’s order book estimate also is based on the Company’s estimates of selling prices, which may be
subject to change. For example, depending on the terms of specific contracts, prices may be adjusted based on escalation using a general inflation index, published SWU price
indicators prevailing at the time of delivery, and other factors, all of which are variable. The Company uses external composite forecasts of future market prices and inflation rates in
1ts pricing estimates.



Technical Solutions Segment

Revenue for the technical solutions segment, representing the Company’s technical, manufacturing, engineering, procurement, construction, and operations services offered to
public and private sector customers, is recognized over the contractual period as services are rendered.

On October 31, 2019, the Company signed a cost-share contract with the U.S. Department of Energy (“DOE”) (the “HALEU Contract”) to deploy a cascade of centrifuges to
demonstrate production of high-assay, low-enriched uranium (“HALEU”) for advanced reactors. HALEU is a component of an advanced nuclear reactor fuel that is not
commercially available today and may be required for a number of advanced reactor and fuel designs currently under development in both the commercial and government sectors.
The program has been under way since May 31, 2019, when the Company and DOE signed a preliminary letter agreement that allowed work to begin while the full contract was
being finalized.

In 2019, under the HALEU Contract, DOE agreed to reimburse the Company for 80% of its costs incurred in performing the contract, up to a maximum of $115.0 million which
was increased to $130.0 million as of March 31, 2022. In addition, on April 7, 2022, the Company received a $12.0 million modification to increase the total contract funding to
$142.0 million. In April 2022, the HALEU Contract was modified to extend the period of performance to November 30, 2022 with authorization to work through August 31, 2022.
The Company’s cost share is the corresponding 20% and any costs the Company elects to incur above these amounts. Costs under the HALEU Contract include program costs,
including direct labor and materials and associated indirect costs that are classified as Cost of Sales, and an allocation of corporate costs supporting the program that are classified as
Selling, General and Administrative Expenses. The impact to Cost of Sales in the three months ended March 31, 2022 and 2021 is $0.5 million and $2.0 million, respectively, for
previously accrued contract losses attributable to work performed in the periods. As of March 31, 2022, a total of $19.6 million of previously accrued contract losses have been
realized and the accrued contract loss balance included in Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities is $0. The Company has received aggregate cash payments under the HALEU
Contract of $132.3 million through March 31, 2022.

Additional COVID-19-related impacts, delays in DOE furnishing equipment, or changes to the existing scope of the HALEU Contract could result in further material increases to
the estimate of the costs required to complete the HALEU Contract, as well as delay completion of the contract. The Company does not currently have a contractual obligation to
perform work in excess of the funding provided by DOE and, therefore, no additional costs have been accrued as of March 31, 2022. If DOE does not commit to fully fund the
additional costs, and the Company commits to a plan to complete the demonstration cascade and produce HALEU, the Company may incur material additional costs or losses in
future periods that could have an adverse impact on its financial condition and liquidity.

3. CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH

The following table summarizes the Company’s cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash as presented on the unaudited consolidated balance sheet to amounts on the unaudited
consolidated statement of cash flows (in millions):

March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Cash and cash equivalents $ 168.5 $ 193.8
Deposits for financial assurance - current (a) 0.2 0.2
Deposits for financial assurance - noncurrent 12.2 2.8
Total cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash $ 180.9 $ 196.8

(a) Deposits for financial assurance - current is included within Other Current Assets in the unaudited Consolidated Balance Sheets.



The following table provides additional detail regarding the Company’s deposits for financial assurance (in millions):
December 31, 2021

March 31, 2022
Current Long-Term Current Long-Term
Collateral for Inventory Loan $ — $ 9.4 $ — $ —
Workers Compensation — 2.6 — 2.6
Other 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2
Total deposits for financial assurance $ 0.2 $ 12.2 $ 0.2 $ 2.8

The Company has provided financial assurance to states in which it was previously self-insured for workers’ compensation in accordance with each state’s requirements in the

form of a surety bond or deposit that is fully cash collateralized by Centrus. Each surety bond or deposit is subject to reduction and/or cancellation, as each state determines the
likely reduction of workers’ compensation obligations pertaining to the period of self-insurance. In March 2022, the Company entered into an inventory loan which required a cash

deposit into an escrow fund. See Note 4, Inventories.

4. INVENTORIES

Centrus holds uranium at licensed locations in the form of natural uranium and as the uranium component of LEU. Centrus also holds SWU as the SWU component of LEU at
licensed locations (e.g., fabricators) to meet book transfer requests by customers. Fabricators process LEU into fuel for use in nuclear reactors. Components of inventories are as

follows (in millions):

March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Current Current
Current Liabilities Current Liabilities
Assets (a) Inventories, Net Assets (a) Inventories, Net
Separative work units $ 113 § — 3 11.3 $ 88 § — $ 8.8
Uranium 78.1 0.3 71.8 82.3 8.4 739
Total $ 894 § 03 §$ 89.1 $ 91.1 § 84 § 82.7

(a) Inventories owed to customers and suppliers, included in current liabilities, include SWU and uranium inventories owed to fabricators.

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value. There were no valuation adjustments in the three months ended March 31, 2022 and 2021.

The Company may also borrow SWU from customers or suppliers, in which case the Company will record the SWU and the related liability for the borrowing using a projected
and forecasted purchase price over the borrowing period. In March 2022 the Company borrowed SWU, valued at $9.4 million, and recorded the inventory and related liability based
on the anticipated sourcing of inventory for repayment. At March 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, the total liability of borrowed inventory reported in Long-Term Inventory Loan

is $31.8 million and $22.4 million, respectively.



5. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets originated from the Company’s reorganization and application of fresh start accounting as of the date the Company emerged from bankruptcy, September 30,
2014, and reflect the conditions at that time. The intangible asset related to the Company’s sales order book is amortized as the order book existing at emergence is reduced,
principally as a result of deliveries to customers. The intangible asset related to customer relationships is amortized using the straight-line method over the estimated average useful
life of 15 years. Amortization expense is presented below gross profit on the unaudited consolidated statements of operations. Intangible asset balances are as follows (in millions):

March 31, 2022

December 31, 2021

Gross Carrying Accumulated Gross Carrying Accumulated
Amount Amortization Net Amount Amount Amortization Net Amount
Sales order book $ 546 $ 355§ 19.1 $ 355 $ 19.1
Customer relationships 68.9 344 345 333 35.6
Total $ 1235 § 699 § 53.6 $ 1235 § 68.8 $ 54.7
6. DEBT
A summary of debt is as follows (in millions):
March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Maturity Current Long-Term Current Long-Term
8.25% Notes: Feb. 2027
Principal $ — 3 74.3 — 3 74.3
Interest 6.1 24.5 6.1 27.5
Total $ 61 $ 98.8 61 $ 101.8

Interest on the Company’s 8.25% notes (the “8.25% Notes”) maturing in February 2027 is payable semi-annually in arrears as of February 28 and August 31 based on a 360-day
year consisting of twelve 30-day months. As shown in the table above, all future interest payment obligations on the 8.25% Notes are included in the carrying value of the 8.25%
Notes. As a result, interest payments are reported as a reduction in the carrying value of the 8.25% Notes and not as interest expense. As of March 31, 2022, and December 31,
2021, $6.1 million of interest was recorded as current and classified as Current Debt in the unaudited consolidated balance sheet. Additional terms and conditions of the 8.25%
Notes are described in Note 8, Debt, of the consolidated financial statements in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2021.

7. FAIR VALUE

Fair value is the price that would be received from selling an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
When determining the fair value of assets and liabilities, the following hierarchy is used in selecting inputs, with the highest priority given to Level 1, as these are the most

transparent or reliable:

quoted prices.

Level 3 assets include investments with unobservable inputs, such as third party valuations, due to little or no market activity.

Level 1 assets include investments with quoted prices in active markets that the Company has the ability to liquidate as of the reporting date.

Level 2 assets include investments in U.S. government agency securities, corporate and municipal debt whose estimates are valued based on observable inputs, other than



Financial Instruments Recorded at Fair Value (in millions):

March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1685 $ — 3 — 3 168.5 $ 193.8 $ — 3 — 3 193.8
Deferred compensation asset (a) 3.0 — — 3.0 32 — — 32
Liabilities:
Deferred compensation obligation (a) $ 30§ — 3 — S 3.0 $ 32 8 — S — 3 32

(a) The deferred compensation obligation represents the balance of deferred compensation plus net investment earnings. The deferred compensation plan is funded through a rabbi trust. Trust
funds are invested in mutual funds for which unit prices are quoted in active markets and are classified within Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy.

There were no transfers between Level 1, 2 or 3 during the periods presented.
Other Financial Instruments

As of March 31, 2022, and December 31, 2021, the balance sheet carrying amounts for Accounts Receivable, Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities (excluding the deferred
compensation obligation described above), and Payables under SWU Purchase Agreements approximate fair value because of their short-term nature.

The carrying value and estimated fair value of long-term debt are as follows (in millions):

March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
Carrying Value Estimated Fair Value © Carrying Value Estimated Fair Value ®
8.25% Notes $ 104.9 ® $ 73.7 $ 1079 ® ¢ 74.3

(@ Based on recent trading prices and bid/ask quotes as of or near the balance sheet date, which are considered Level 2 inputs based on the frequency of trading.

® The carrying value of the 8.25% Notes consists of the principal balance of $74.3 million and the sum of current and noncurrent interest payment obligations until maturity. Refer to
Note 6, Debt.

8. PENSION AND POSTRETIREMENT HEALTH AND LIFE BENEFITS

The components of net periodic benefit (credits) for the defined benefit pension plans were as follows (in millions):

Three Months Ended March 31,

2022 2021
Service costs $ 07 $ 0.8
Interest costs 4.8 4.5
Amortization of prior service costs (credits), net — (0.1)
Expected return on plan assets (gains) (8.9) (9.6)
Net periodic benefit (credits) $ B4 S 4.4)




The components of net periodic benefit costs for the postretirement health and life benefit plans were as follows (in millions):

Three Months Ended March 31,
2022 2021
Interest costs $ 09 $ 0.9
Net periodic benefit costs $ 09 § 0.9

The Company reports service costs for its defined benefit pension plans and its postretirement health and life benefit plans in Cost of Sales and Selling, General and
Administrative Expenses. The remaining components of net periodic benefit (credits) costs are reported as Nonoperating Components of Net Periodic Benefit Expense (Income).

9. NET INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE

Basic net income (loss) per share is calculated by dividing income allocable to common stockholders by the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding
during the period. In calculating diluted net income (loss) per share, the number of shares is increased by the weighted average number of potential shares related to stock
compensation awards. No dilutive effect is recognized in a period in which a net loss has occurred.

On February 2, 2021, the Company completed the exchange of 3,873 shares of its outstanding Series B Senior Preferred Stock, par value $1.00 per share (“Preferred Stock™) for
(i) 231,276 shares of Class A Common Stock and (ii) a warrant to purchase 250,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of $21.62 per share, for an aggregate
valuation of approximately $7.5 million. Refer to Note 10 - Stockholders’ Equity.

The aggregate valuation of approximately $7.5 million, less accrued but unpaid dividends attributable to the acquired and retired shares of Preferred Stock, was considered for
purposes of Net Income (Loss) per Share for the three months ended March 31, 2021 to be a deemed dividend in the aggregate amount equal to the amount by which it exceeded the
carrying value of the Preferred Stock on the Balance Sheet of $6.6 million.



The weighted average number of common and common equivalent shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted income per share are as follows:

Three Months Ended March 31,
2022 2021

Numerator (in millions):
Net income (loss) $ ©04) $ 5.1

Less: Preferred stock dividends - undeclared and cumulative 0.7
Less: Distributed earnings allocable to retired preferred shares 6.6
Net loss allocable to common stockholders $ 04 S 2.2)
Denominator (in thousands):
Average common shares outstanding - basic 14,547 12,818
Potentially dilutive shares related to stock options and restricted stock units (a) — —
Average common shares outstanding - diluted 14,547 12,818
Net loss per share (in dollars):
Basic $ (0.03) $ (0.17)
Diluted $ 0.03) $ 0.17)
(a) Common stock equivalents excluded from the diluted calculation as a result of a net loss in the period (in
thousands) 370 378

10. STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

On February 2, 2021, the Company entered into an amendment (the “Voting Agreement Amendment”) to its existing Voting and Nomination Agreement with Mr. Morris
Bawabeh, Kulayba LLC and M&D Bawabeh Foundation, Inc. (collectively, the “MB Group”) and an Exchange Agreement (as described below) whereby the MB Group agreed to
support management’s recommendation on certain matters at the Company’s 2021 annual meeting of stockholders (the “Annual Meeting”) and Kulayba LLC agreed to exchange
shares of the Company’s Preferred Stock for shares of the Company’s Class A Common Stock and a warrant to acquire additional shares of Class A Common Stock.

The Company and Kulayba LLC also entered into an Exchange Agreement, dated February 2, 2021 (the “Exchange Agreement”), pursuant to which Kulayba LLC agreed to
exchange (the “Exchange”) 3,873 shares of Preferred Stock, representing a $5,000,198 liquidation preference (including accrued and unpaid dividends), for (i) 231,276 shares of
Class A Common Stock priced at the closing market price of $21.62 on the date of the Exchange Agreement and (ii) a Centrus Energy Corp. Warrant to Purchase Class A Common
Stock (the “Warrant™), exercisable for 250,000 shares of Class A Common Stock at an exercise price of $21.62 per share, which was the closing market price on the date of the
Exchange Agreement, subject to certain customary adjustments pursuant to the terms of the Warrant. The Warrant is exercisable by Kulayba LLC, unless terminated as provided in
the Warrant, or the first to occur: (a) the second anniversary of the closing date of the Exchange or (b) the last business day immediately prior to the consummation of a Fundamental
Transaction (as defined in the Warrant) which results in the stockholders of the Company immediately prior to such Fundamental Transaction owning less than 50% of the voting
equity of the surviving entity immediately after the consummation of the Fundamental Transaction. The Company retired the 3,873 shares of Preferred Stock received by the
Company under the Exchange Agreement.



Awards under Executive Incentive Plan

Notional stock units are a component of the 2019 Executive Incentive Plan for participating executives for the three-year period ending December 31, 2021. The plan payouts
were settled in Class A Common Stock in April 2021 and March 2022. In April 2020, notional stock units and stock appreciation rights were granted to participating executives with
a vesting period ending in April 2023.

Prior to 2022, these awards were determined to be likely settled in cash, and thus compensation cost for the notional stock units and stock appreciation rights were re-measured
each reporting period based on the trading price of the Company’s Class A Common Stock and the cumulative vested costs were accrued in Accounts Payable and Accrued
Liabilities or Other Long-Term Liabilities. A portion of the April 2021 interim payment related to the 2019 grants referenced above was paid in shares of the Company’s Class A
Common Stock at the discretion of the Board of Directors. The related obligation of $7.5 million was reclassified from Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities to Excess of
Capital over Par Value in the first quarter of 2021 based on the market share price at the time of the Board’s decision. In the second quarter of 2021, the Company withheld $2.4
million of shares to fund the grantee tax withholding obligation relating to the April 2021 interim payment.

In September 2021, notional stock units and stock appreciation rights were granted to participating executives with a vesting period ending in April 2024. The September 2021
awards are payable in shares of the Company’s Class A Common Stock and the grant-date value is included in Excess of Capital Over Par Value as amortized over the vesting
period.

In February 2022, the Compensation Nominating and Governance Committee of the Board of Directors determined that remaining notional stock units granted in 2019 and 2020
would be paid in shares of the Company’s Class A Common Stock. The related obligation of $10.6 million was reclassified from Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities to
Excess of Capital over Par Value in the first quarter of 2022 based on the market share price at the time of the Board’s decision. In the first quarter of 2022, the Company withheld
$1.9 million of shares that vested during the period for the purpose of funding the grantees’ tax withholding obligations under the terms of the stock-based compensation plan.

11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Commitments under SWU Purchase Agreements
TENEX

The Russian government-owned entity TENEX, Joint-Stock Company (“TENEX), is a major supplier of SWU to the Company. Under a 2011 agreement with TENEX, as
amended, (the “TENEX Supply Contract”), the Company purchases SWU contained in LEU received from TENEX, and the Company delivers natural uranium to TENEX for the
LEU’s uranium component. The LEU that the Company obtains from TENEX is subject to quotas and other restrictions applicable to commercial Russian LEU. Further, the ability
of the Company or TENEX to perform under the TENEX Supply Contract is vulnerable to any new sanctions or restrictions that might be imposed by Russia, the United States, or
other countries in the future, including as a result of the war in Ukraine, as well as demands from customers who may object to receiving Russian LEU or SWU.

The TENEX Supply Contract originally was signed with commitments through 2022 but was modified in 2015 to give the Company the right to reschedule certain quantities of
SWU of the original commitments into the period 2023 and beyond, in return for the purchase of additional SWU in those years. The Company has exercised this right to reschedule
in each year through December 31, 2021, and expects to do so in 2022. If the Company exercises this right to reschedule in full during the remaining years of the contract, the
Company will have a rescheduled post-2022 purchase commitment that could extend through 2028.



The TENEX Supply Contract provides that the Company must pay for all SWU in its minimum purchase obligation each year, even if it fails to submit orders for such SWU. In
such a case, the Company would pay for the SWU but have to take the unordered SWU in the following year.

Pricing terms for SWU under the TENEX Supply Contract are based on a combination of market-related price points and other factors. This formula was subject to an adjustment
at the end of 2018 that reduced the unit costs of SWU under this contract in 2019 and for the duration of the contract.

Orano

In 2018, the Company entered into an agreement (the “Orano Supply Agreement”) with the French company Orano Cycle for the long-term supply to the Company of SWU
contained in LEU. The Orano Supply Agreement subsequently was assigned by Orano Cycle to its affiliate, Orano CE (“Orano”). Under the Orano Supply Agreement,
as amended, the supply of SWU commenced in 2020 and extends to 2028. The Company has the option to extend the supply period for an additional two years. The Orano Supply
Agreement provides significant flexibility to adjust purchase volumes, subject to annual minimums and maximums in fixed amounts that vary year by year. The pricing for the SWU
purchased by the Company is determined by a formula that uses a combination of market-related price points and other factors and is subject to certain floors and ceilings.

Milestones Under the 2002 DOE-USEC Agreement

The Company’s predecessor USEC Inc. and DOE signed an agreement dated June 17, 2002, as amended (the “2002 DOE-USEC Agreement”), pursuant to which the parties
made long-term commitments directed at resolving issues related to the stability and security of the domestic uranium enrichment industry. The 2002 DOE-USEC Agreement
requires Centrus to develop, demonstrate and deploy advanced enrichment technology in accordance with milestones, including the deployment of a commercial American
Centrifuge Plant, and provides for remedies in the event of a failure to meet a milestone under certain circumstances, including terminating the 2002 DOE-USEC Agreement,
revoking Centrus’ access to DOE’s centrifuge technology that is required for the success of the Company’s ongoing work with the American Centrifuge technology, requiring
Centrus to transfer certain rights in the American Centrifuge technology and facilities to DOE, and requiring Centrus to reimburse DOE for certain costs associated with the
American Centrifuge technology. The 2002 DOE-USEC Agreement provides that if a delaying event beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of Centrus occurs that
could affect Centrus’ ability to meet the American Centrifuge Plant milestone under the 2002 DOE-USEC Agreement, DOE and the Company will jointly meet to discuss in good
faith possible adjustments to the milestones as appropriate to accommodate the delaying event. In 2014, the 2002 DOE-USEC Agreement and other agreements between the
Company and DOE were assumed by Centrus subject to an express reservation of all rights, remedies and defenses by DOE and the Company under those agreements. DOE and the
Company have agreed that all rights, remedies and defenses of the parties with respect to any missed milestones and all other matters under the 2002 DOE-USEC Agreement
continue to be preserved, and that the time limits for each party to respond to any missed milestones continue to be tolled.

Legal Matters
From time to time, the Company is involved in various pending legal proceedings, including the pending legal proceedings described below.

In 1993, the United States Enrichment Corporation, at that time a wholly owned government corporation (“USEC-Government”), entered into a lease for the Paducah and
Portsmouth Gaseous Diffusion Plants (collectively, the “GDPs”) with the DOE. As part of that lease, DOE and USEC-Government also entered into a memorandum of
understanding (“Power MOU”) regarding power purchase agreements between DOE and the providers of power to the GDPs. Under the Power MOU, DOE and USEC-Government
agreed upon the allocation of rights and liabilities under the power purchase agreements. In 1998, USEC-Government was privatized and became the United States Enrichment
Corporation, now a principal subsidiary of the Company (“Enrichment Corp.”). Pursuant to legislation



authorizing the privatization, the lease for the GDPs, which included the Power MOU as an Appendix, was transferred to Enrichment Corp. and Enrichment Corp. was given the
right to purchase power from DOE. The Paducah Gaseous Diffusion Plant (“Paducah GDP”) was shut down in 2013 and deleased by Enrichment Corp. in 2014. On August 4, 2021,
DOE informally informed Enrichment Corp. that the Joppa power plant, which had supplied power to the Paducah GDP, was planned to be decontaminated and decommissioned
(“D&D”). According to DOE, the power purchase agreement with Electric Energy Inc. (“EEI”) requires DOE to pay for a portion of the D&D costs of the Joppa power plant and
DOE has asserted that a portion of the DOE liability is the responsibility of Enrichment Corp. under the Power MOU in the amount of approximately $9.6 million. The Company is
assessing DOE’s assertions including whether all or a portion of any such potential liability had been previously settled. The Company has not formed an opinion on the merits nor
is it able to estimate the potential liability, if any, and no expense or liability has been accrued.

On May 26, 2019, the Company, Enrichment Corp., and six other DOE contractors who have operated facilities at the Portsmouth Gaseous Diffusion Plant in Piketon, Ohio (
“Portsmouth GDP”) (including, in the case of the Company, the American Centrifuge Plant site located on the premises) were named as defendants in a class action complaint filed
by Ursula McGlone, Jason McGlone, Julia Dunham, and K.D. and C.D., minor children by and through their parent and natural guardian Julia Dunham (collectively, the “McGlone
Plaintiffs”) in the U.S. District Court in the Southern District of Ohio, Eastern Division. The complaint seecks damages for alleged off-site contamination allegedly resulting from
activities on the Portsmouth GDP site. The McGlone Plaintiffs are seeking to represent a class of (i) all current or former residents within a seven-mile radius of the Portsmouth
GDP site and (ii) all students and their parents at the Zahn’s Corner Middle School from 1993-present. The complaint was amended on December 10, 2019 and on January 10, 2020
to add additional plaintiffs and new claims. On July 31, 2020, the court granted in part and denied in part the defendants’ motion to dismiss the case. The court dismissed ten of the
fifteen claims and allowed the remaining claims to proceed to the next stage of the litigation process. On August 18, 2020, the McGlone Plaintiffs filed a motion for leave to file a
third amended complaint and notice of dismissal of three of the individual plaintiffs. On March 18, 2021, the McGlone Plaintiffs filed a motion for leave to file a fourth amended
complaint to add new plaintiffs and allegations. On March 19, 2021, the court granted the McGlone Plaintiffs’ motion for leave to amend the complaint to include Price-Anderson
Act and eight other state law claims. On May 24, 2021, the Company, Enrichment Corp., and the other defendants filed their motion to dismiss the complaint. On March 31, 2022,
the court granted our motion in part by dismissing claims brought on behalf of the minor children but allowed the other claims to proceed. As such, the discovery stage of litigation
is continuing. On April 28, 2022, the Company, Enrichment Corp., and the other defendants filed their answer to the 4™ amended complaint. The Company believes that its
operations at the Portsmouth GDP site were fully in compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s regulations. Further, the Company believes that any such liability should
be indemnified under the Price-Anderson Nuclear Industries Indemnity Act (“Price-Anderson Act”). The Company and Enrichment Corp. have provided notifications to DOE
required to invoke indemnification under the Price-Anderson Act and other contractual provisions.

Centrus is subject to various legal proceedings and claims, either asserted or unasserted, which arise in the ordinary course of business. While the outcome of these claims cannot
be predicted with certainty, other than the above, Centrus does not believe that the outcome of any of these legal matters, individually and in the aggregate, will have a material
adverse effect on its cash flows, results of operations, or consolidated financial condition.



12. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Gross profit is the Company’s measure for segment reporting. There were no intersegment sales in the periods presented. Refer to Note 2, Revenue and Contracts with
Customers, for additional details on revenue for each segment. The following table presents the Company’s segment information (in millions):

Revenue

LEU segment:
Separative work units
Uranium
Total

Technical solutions segment

Total revenue

Segment Gross Profit (Loss)
LEU segment
Technical solutions segment

Gross profit

Revenue from Major Customers (10% or More of Total Revenue)

In the three months ended March 31, 2022, three customers in the LEU segment individually represented $6.9 million, $5.6 million, and $4.9 million of revenue, and two
customers in the technical solutions segment individually represented $11.8 million and $4.4 million of revenue.

In the three months ended March 31, 2021, two customers in the LEU segment individually represented $28.5 million and $9.5 million of revenue and one customer in the

technical solutions segment represented $15.6 million of revenue.

Three Months Ended March 31,

2022

2021

12.8 38.1
49 —
17.7 38.1
17.6 17.5
353 55.6
29 12.7
34 (1.0)
6.3 11.7




Item 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to, the unaudited consolidated financial statements and related notes
appearing elsewhere in this report.

This discussion contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results could differ significantly from the results discussed in the forward-looking
statements particularly in light of the economic, social and market uncertainty created by, among other things, the COVID-19 pandemic, including emerging variants, and the war
in Ukraine. See “Forward-Looking Statements” at the beginning of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q.

Overview

Centrus Energy Corp., a Delaware corporation (“Centrus,” the “Company”, “we” or “us”), is a trusted supplier of nuclear fuel and services for the nuclear power industry, which

provides a reliable source of carbon free energy. References to “Centrus”, the “Company”, “our”, or “we” include Centrus Energy Corp. and its wholly-owned subsidiaries as well as
the predecessor to Centrus, unless the context indicates otherwise.

Centrus operates two business segments: (a) low-enriched uranium (“LEU”), which supplies various components of nuclear fuel to commercial customers from our global
network of suppliers, and (b) technical solutions, which provides advanced engineering, design, and manufacturing services to government and private sector customers and is
deploying uranium enrichment and other capabilities necessary for production of advanced nuclear fuel to power existing and next-generation reactors around the world.

Our LEU segment provides most of the Company’s revenue and involves the sale of nuclear fuel to customers that are primarily utilities that operate commercial nuclear power
plants. The majority of these sales are for the enrichment component of LEU, which is measured in separative work units (“SWU?”). Centrus also sells natural uranium (the raw
material needed to produce LEU) and occasionally sells LEU with the natural uranium, uranium conversion, and SWU components combined into one sale.

LEU is a critical component in the production of nuclear fuel for reactors that produce electricity. We supply LEU and its components to both domestic and international utilities
for use in nuclear reactors worldwide. We provide LEU from multiple sources, including our inventory, medium and long-term supply contracts, and spot purchases. As a long-term
supplier of LEU to our customers, our objective is to provide value through the reliability and diversity of our supply sources.

Our global order book includes medium and long-term sales contracts with major utilities and other customers to 2029. We have secured cost-competitive supplies of SWU under
medium and long-term contracts through the end of this decade to help us to fill our existing customer orders and make new sales. A market-related price reset provision in our
largest supply contract took effect at the beginning of 2019, when market prices for SWU were near historic lows, which has significantly lowered our cost of sales and contributed
to improved margins. As of December 31, 2021, spot price indicators for SWU were at $56, approximately a 65% increase since bottoming out at $34 in August 2018.

In the first quarter of 2022, the spot price indicators for SWU rose to $80 which is an increase of 43% in a single quarter. This sudden surge in the spot price indicators for SWU
is due to the volatility of the situation in Europe, and the dependency of the global economy on energy. The recent actions of Russian military forces in Ukraine have escalated
tensions between Russia and the U.S. and Europe. As a result, the U.S. has imposed, and may continue imposing additional, financial and economic sanctions and export controls
against certain Russian organizations and/or individuals. While sanctions imposed to date do not preclude imports of Russian uranium products, it is possible that additional
restrictions could be added in the future that would affect our ability to purchase and re-sell Russian uranium enrichment, which could have a negative material impact on our
business. Further, even if sanctions or other restrictions are not imposed, the current events in Ukraine could impact our ability to make future
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sales. For example, customers may be unwilling to accept material we purchase from TENEX. Further, since a portion of the price paid under the supply contract is based on
commodity indices, an increase or decrease in market prices will have a corresponding impact on our cost of sales.

In the years following the 2011 Fukushima accident in Japan, the published market prices for uranium enrichment declined more than 75% through mid-2018. While the monthly
price indicators have since increased, the price levels are still below the prices before the Fukushima disaster. When Russian supply is included, the uranium enrichment segment of
the nuclear fuel market is oversupplied, but without Russian supply, the global market is undersupplied for uranium enrichment. Changes in the supply-demand balance and in the
competitive landscape affect pricing trends, change customer spending patterns, and create uncertainty. To address these changes, we have taken steps to adjust our cost structure;
we may seek further adjustments to our cost structure and operations and evaluate opportunities to grow our business organically or through acquisitions and other strategic
transactions.

Our technical solutions segment is deploying uranium enrichment and other capabilities necessary for production of advanced nuclear fuel to meet the evolving needs of the
global nuclear industry and the U.S. government, while also leveraging our unique technical expertise, operational experience and specialized facilities to expand and diversify our
business beyond uranium enrichment, offering new services to existing and new customers in complementary markets.

Our technical solutions segment is dedicated to the restoration of America’s domestic uranium enrichment capability to play a critical role in meeting U.S. national security and
energy security requirements, and advancing America’s nonproliferation and climate objectives. Our technical solutions segment is also focused on repairing broken and vulnerable
supply chains, providing clean energy jobs and supporting the communities in which we operate. Our goal is to deliver the next-generation nuclear fuels that will power the future of
nuclear energy as it provides reliable carbon-free power around the world.

The United States has not had a domestic uranium enrichment capability suitable to meet U.S. national security requirements since the aging Paducah Gaseous Diffusion Plant
(“Paducah GDP”) shut down in 2013. Longstanding U.S. policy and binding nonproliferation agreements prohibit the use of foreign-origin enrichment technology for U.S. national
security missions. Our AC100M centrifuge is currently the only deployment-ready U.S. uranium enrichment technology in the United States that can meet these national security
requirements.

Centrus is working to pioneer U.S. production of High-Assay, Low-Enriched Uranium (“HALEU”), enabling the deployment of a new generation of HALEU-fueled reactors to
meet the world’s growing need for carbon-free power. HALEU is a high-performance nuclear fuel component that is expected to be required by a number of advanced reactor and
fuel designs, which are now under development for commercial and government uses. While existing reactors typically operate on LEU with the uranium-235 isotope concentration
below 5%, HALEU is further enriched so that the uranium-235 concentration is between 5% and 20%. The higher U-235 concentration offers a number of potential advantages,
which may include better fuel utilization, improved performance, fewer refueling outages, simpler reactor designs, reduced waste volumes, and greater nonproliferation resistance.

The lack of a domestic HALEU supply is widely viewed as a major obstacle to the successful commercialization of these new reactors. For example, in surveys conducted by the
U.S. Nuclear Industry Council in 2021 and 2020, advanced reactor developers indicated that the number one issue that “keeps you up at night” was access to HALEU. As the only
company with a license from the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (“NRC”) to enrich up to 20% uranium-235 assay HALEU, Centrus is uniquely positioned to fill a critical gap in
the supply chain and facilitate the deployment of these promising next-generation reactors.

Under a three-year contract with DOE that began in 2019, Centrus has been constructing a cascade of 16 AC100M centrifuges in Piketon, Ohio to demonstrate HALEU
production. The DOE has experienced a COVID-19 related supply chain delay in obtaining the HALEU storage cylinders it was supposed to provide under the contract. Since it is

not possible to begin HALEU production without the storage cylinders, it would not be possible to complete the operational portion of the HALEU demonstration under the existing
HALEU Contract, which in April
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2022, was extended to November 30, 2022, with authorization to work through August 31, 2022. As a result, the DOE elected to change the scope of the HALEU Contract and
move the operational portion of the demonstration to a new, competitively-awarded contract that would provide for operations beyond the term of the existing HALEU Contract. On
February 7, 2022, DOE issued a pre-solicitation notice for a request for proposal to complete the HALEU demonstration facility and to produce HALEU, noting that the “the
Administration supports longer-term demonstration of production capability.” The pre-solicitation notice outlines a two-phase approach. Phase 1 consists of completing installation
of the centrifuges, which DOE expects will take up to one year from contract signing, followed by one full year of cascade operations. The second phase consists of three optional,
three-year extensions to produce HALEU, so that the prospective contract could help support a total of one to ten years of cascade operations in addition to completing construction
and centrifuge installation.

Centrus believes it is well-positioned to compete for the follow-on contract to operate the machines in Piketon but there is no assurance that DOE will award such contract to the
Company. DOE has not yet issued a Request for Proposals on the operations contract, but in the interim has continued to fund the existing contract and has incrementally increased
the government’s cost share ceiling under the HALEU Contract as funds have become available. Currently, DOE has provided additional funding, and increased the government’s
cost share ceiling to $142.0 million.

Additional COVID-19-related impacts, delays in DOE’s furnishing equipment, or changes to the existing scope of the HALEU Contract could result in further material increases
to our estimate of the costs required to complete the existing HALEU Contract, as well as delay completion of the contract. The Company does not currently have a contractual
obligation to perform work in excess of the funding provided by DOE and, therefore, no additional loss has been accrued as of March 31, 2022. If the DOE does not commit to fully
fund the additional costs, and the Company nevertheless commits to a plan to complete the demonstration cascade and produce HALEU, we will incur costs or losses in future
periods that, if material, could have an adverse impact on our financial condition and liquidity.

We believe our investment in the HALEU technology will position the Company to meet the needs of government and commercial customers in the future as they deploy
advanced reactors and next generation fuels. At present, there are a number of advanced reactors under development that would use HALEU fuel. For example, of the ten advanced
reactor designs selected by the DOE for its Advanced Reactor Demonstration Program, nine will require HALEU. In addition, the first non-light water reactor to have begun active
NRC-license review requires HALEU. The U.S. Department of Defense also plans to construct a prototype HALEU-fueled mobile microreactor in the next three to four years as
part of a program called “Project Pele.” The U.S. Air Force also announced plans to deploy a microreactor at Eielson Air Force Base in Alaska that uses HALEU fuel. While the use
of HALEU is not an express requirement of the Air Force program, the vast majority of microreactor designs are expected to need HALEU.

Advanced nuclear reactors promise to provide an important source of reliable carbon-free power. By investing in HALEU technology now, and as the only American-based
company with an NRC license currently pursuing HALEU enrichment capability, we believe the Company is well positioned to capitalize on a potential new market as the demand
for HALEU-based fuels is expected to increase in the mid- to late-2020s with the development of advanced reactors. However, there are no guarantees about whether or when
government or commercial demand for HALEU will materialize, and there are a number of technical, regulatory, and economic hurdles that must be overcome for these fuels and
reactors to come to the market. Also, foreign government-owned, government-operated, and other new competitors could seek to enter the market and offer HALEU at more
competitive prices. There is one known foreign government-owned source which currently has the capability to produce HALEU, although this source is currently subject to trade
restrictions that limit the amount of material from this source which may be imported into the United States with more restrictions currently being proposed by some in the U.S.
Congress. Other foreign government-owned entities which are not currently subject to U.S. trade restrictions, however, may enter the market. One such foreign-government owned
entity has expressed an interest in and potential capability for HALEU production but has not committed publicly to enter the market to enrich above 10%
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uranium-235 enrichment assays. This entity has indicated publicly that it would take six to seven years to be able to produce HALEU.

We are also actively considering, and expect to consider from time to time in the future, potential strategic transactions, which could involve, without limitation, acquisitions
and/or dispositions of businesses or assets, joint ventures or investments in businesses, products or technologies or changes to our capital structure. In connection with any such
transaction, we may seek additional debt or equity financing, contribute or dispose of assets, assume additional indebtedness, or partner with other parties to consummate a
transaction.

COVID-19 Update

The Company has taken actions to protect its workforce and to maintain critical operations during the COVID-19 pandemic. Travel, operational, and other restrictions imposed
by the U.S. and foreign governments may impact our ability to make future sales and may impact the ability of our suppliers, including our suppliers of low enriched uranium, to
perform under their contracts. As of the date of this filing, our LEU segment operations have not been materially affected by the COVID-19 pandemic and we continue to work with
our suppliers, fabricators, and customers to monitor the situation closely, including with respect to the impact of emerging variants. However, over the course of the HALEU
Contract, our technical solutions segment has been impacted by supply chain disruptions and increased costs as a result of the pandemic.

Further, the governments of states and counties in which we operate have from time to time issued orders imposing various restrictions, including prohibiting holding gatherings
and closing nonessential businesses. Some of these restrictions remain in place and we continue to monitor and adjust as necessary. The Company has issued a policy requiring
vaccinations subject to medical, religious, and other exemptions as required by law. In some cases, state laws preclude us from fully implementing our vaccination policy. The
Company has also continued other measures to protect its workforce such as expanded telework to protect its workforce, to comply with government orders, and to maintain critical
operations. We are working closely with DOE and we are continuing to make progress while implementing measures to protect our workforce. Further, the actions taken by our
suppliers and government regulatory agencies to protect their workforces may impact our ability to obtain the necessary supplies and governmental reviews and approvals to timely
complete the HALEU project. We are experiencing delays by our suppliers and increased costs from them as a result of the impact of the COVID-19.

For further discussion, refer to Part I, Item 1A - Risk Factors in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2021, as updated by Part II, Item 1A, Risk
Factors, in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ending March 31, 2022.

Market Conditions and Outlook

The global nuclear industry outlook has begun to improve after many years of decline or stagnation. The development of advanced small and large-scale reactors, innovative
advanced fuel types, and the commitment of nations to begin deploying or to increase the share of nuclear power in their nations has created optimism in the market. Part of the
momentum has resulted from efforts to lower greenhouse gas emissions to combat climate change and improve health and safety.

According to the World Nuclear Association, as of January 2022, there were 57 reactors under construction worldwide, almost a third of which are in China. The United States,
with 93 operating reactors, remains the world’s largest market for nuclear fuel. The nuclear industry in the United States, Japan, and Europe faces headwinds as well as
opportunities. In the United States, the industry has been under pressure from lower cost natural gas resources, until recently as gas prices have been rising, and the expansion of
subsidized renewable energy. Eight U.S. reactors have prematurely shut down in recent years and several others could shut down in the next few years. At the same time, there are
active efforts to develop, demonstrate, and deploy next generation reactors in the United States, many of which are expected to require HALEU.
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As a consequence of the March 2011 earthquake and tsunami in Japan, over 60 reactors in Japan and Germany were taken offline, and other countries curtailed or slowed their
construction of new reactors or accelerated the retirement of existing plants. While ten reactors in Japan have restarted and more are expected to restart, supply and demand
dynamics for nuclear fuel continue to be impacted. Due to the war in Ukraine, the European Union is encouraging its member countries to reconsider the early retirement of existing
plants in order to reduce reliance on Russian gas imports.

In October 2020, the U.S. Department of Commerce reached agreement with the Russian Federation on an extension of the 1992 Russian Suspension Agreement, a trade
agreement which allows for Russian-origin nuclear fuel to be exported to the United States in limited quantities. The two parties agreed to extend the agreement through 2040 and to
set aside a significant portion of the quota for Centrus’ shipments to the United States through 2028 to perform under our long-term supply (purchase) agreement (the “TENEX
Supply Contract”) with the Russian government entity, TENEX, Joint-Stock Company (“TENEX”). This outcome allowed for sufficient quota for Centrus to continue serving its
utility customers.

The war in Ukraine has escalated tensions between Russia and the United States. In response to the war and the actions of Russian forces in Ukraine, the U.S. government and
other governments have imposed financial and economic sanctions and export controls against a wide range of Russian organizations and/or individuals, and may impose additional
sanctions in the future. Our contract counterparty in Russia is not subject to sanctions as of the date of this filing.

In response to the war in Ukraine, there have been proposals in U.S. Congress and elsewhere to ban imports of uranium that could affect our ability to import LEU in one or more
years under the Russian Suspension Agreement but none of these have been adopted as of the date of this filing.

The expanding sanctions imposed by the U.S. Treasury Department’s Office of Foreign Assets Control and foreign governments on the mechanisms used to make payments to
Russia have increased the risk that implementation of the TENEX Supply Contract may be disrupted in the future. Accordingly, we continue to monitor the situation closely and
assess the potential impact of any new sanctions and how the impact on the Company might be mitigated.

Operating Results
Our revenues, operating results, and cash flows can fluctuate significantly from quarter to quarter and year to year. Our sales order book in the LEU segment consists primarily of
long-term, fixed commitment contracts, and we have visibility on a significant portion of our revenue for 2022-2026. Operating results for the three months ended March 31, 2022,

are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the year ending December 31, 2022.

Given the current uncertainty and disruption in the market, due to among other things, the war in Ukraine, we are no longer providing guidance on our results of operations for
2022. Please see Forward Looking Statements at the beginning of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q.

With respect to our technical solutions segment, work under the HALEU Contract currently remains on schedule but we have been experiencing increased delays from vendors

and increased costs due to the continuing COVID-19 pandemic. We are working with DOE to minimize the impacts and to obtain funding for these increased costs. Additional
funding commitments from DOE and a contract amendment will be required to complete the project. Refer to Overview above for additional details.
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Our order book of sales under contract in the LEU segment extends to 2029. As of March 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, our order book was approximately $1.0 billion. The
order book is the estimated aggregate dollar amount of revenue for future SWU and uranium deliveries, and includes approximately $0.3 billion of deferred revenue and advances
from customers as of March 31, 2022, whereby customers have made advance payments to be applied against future deliveries. We estimate that approximately 2% of our order
book is at risk related to customer operations. These medium and long-term contracts are subject to significant risks and uncertainties, including existing import laws and restrictions
under current contracts such as, the Russian Suspension Agreement, which limits imports of Russian uranium products into the United States and applies to our sales using material
procured under the TENEX Supply Contract as well as the potential for sanctions and other restrictions on trade with Russia or in dealings with Russian persons and entities, in
response to the evolving situation regarding the war in Ukraine.

Our future operating results are subject to a number of uncertainties that could affect results either positively or negatively. Among the factors that could affect our results are the

following:

* Armed conflicts, including the war in Ukraine, government actions and other events or third-party actions that disrupt supply chains, production, transportation,
payments and importation of nuclear materials or other critical supplies or services;

* The potential for sanctions and other measures affecting purchases of SWU or uranium;
* The availability and terms of additional purchases or sales of SWU and uranium;

» Conditions in the LEU and energy markets, including pricing, demand, operations, government restrictions on imports, exports or investments, and regulations of our
business and activities and those of our customers, suppliers, contractors, and subcontractors;

« Timing of customer orders, related deliveries, and purchases of LEU or components;

*  Costs, future funding and demand for HALEU;

» Financial market conditions and other factors that may affect pension and benefit liabilities and the value of related assets;

* The outcome of legal proceedings and other contingencies;

* Potential use of cash for strategic or financial initiatives;

» Actions taken by customers, including actions that might affect existing contracts;

*  Market, international trade and other conditions impacting Centrus’ customers and the industry; and

* The length and severity of the COVID-19 pandemic and its impact on our operations.

For further discussion of these uncertainties, refer to Part I, Item 1A, Risk Factors, in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2021, as updated by

Part II, Item 1A, Risk Factors, in this Quarterly Report.

Revenue

We have two reportable segments: the LEU segment and the technical solutions segment.
Revenue from our LEU segment is derived primarily from the following:

» sales of the SWU component of LEU;
* sales of natural uranium, and

» sales of enriched uranium product that include both the natural uranium and SWU components of LEU.
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Our technical solutions segment reflects our technical, manufacturing, engineering, and operations services offered to public and private sector customers, including engineering
and testing activities as well as technical and resource support currently being performed by the Company. This includes the HALEU Contract and a variety of other contracts with
public and private sector customers.

SWU and Uranium Sales

Revenue from our LEU segment accounted for approximately 50% of our total revenue for the three months ended March 31, 2022. The majority of our customers are domestic
and international utilities that operate nuclear power plants, with international sales constituting approximately one-third of revenue from our LEU segment in recent years. Our
agreements with electric utilities are primarily medium and long-term fixed-commitment contracts under which our customers are obligated to purchase a specified quantity of the
SWU component of LEU from us. Contracts where we sell both the SWU and natural uranium component of LEU to utilities or where we sell natural uranium to utilities and other
nuclear fuel related companies are generally shorter-term, fixed-commitment contracts.

Revenue is recognized at the time LEU or uranium is delivered under the terms of our contracts. The timing of customer deliveries is affected by, among other things, electricity
markets, reactor operations, maintenance and refueling outages, and customer inventories. Based on customers’ individual needs, some customers are building inventories and may
choose to take deliveries under annual purchase obligations later in the year or in subsequent years. Customer payments for the SWU component of LEU averaged approximately
$6.1 million per order in the three months ended March 31, 2022. As a result, a relatively small change in the timing of customer orders for LEU may cause significant variability in
our operating results year over year.

Utility customers, in general, have the option to make payment but defer receipt of SWU and uranium products purchased from Centrus beyond the contractual sale period,
resulting in the deferral of costs and revenue recognition. Refer to Note 2, Revenue and Contracts with Customers, in the unaudited consolidated financial statements for further
details.

Our financial performance over time can be affected significantly by changes in prices for SWU and natural uranium. Market prices for SWU and uranium significantly declined
from 2011 until mid-2018, when they began to trend upward. More recently, market uncertainty in the wake of the Russian invasion of Ukraine has driven SWU and uranium prices
sharply higher. Since our sales order book includes contracts awarded to us in previous years, the average SWU price billed to customers typically lags behind published price
indicators by several years. While newer sales reflect the low prices prevalent in recent years, certain older contracts included in our order book have sales prices that are
significantly above current market prices.

Recent proposals to severely limit or cut off suppliers of LEU from Russia have drawn attention to the potential for significant tightening of supplies in the market. Russian
enrichment plants represent 46% of the world’s capacity, and Russian capacity significantly exceeds its domestic needs. Without Russian supply it is estimated that demand for
enrichment for reactors outside of Russia would far exceed supply, which potentially threatens the viability of some reactors, including those in the United States. While inventories
and increased production at non-Russian plants may mitigate the shortfall, these options would not fully replace Russian supply. Deployment of new capacity ultimately could
replace Russian enrichment but this capacity will take a number of years and significant funding from private or government sources to come on line.
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The following chart summarizes long-term and spot SWU price indicators, and a spot price indicator for natural uranium hexafluoride (“UF6”), as published by TradeTech, LLC
in Nuclear Market Review:

SWU and Uranium Market Price Indicators*
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—@— SWU long-term price indicator ($/SWU)  —Jll— SWU spot price indicator ($/SWU)
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* Source: Nuclear Market Review, a TradeTech publication, www.uranium.info

Our contracts with customers are denominated primarily in U.S. dollars, and although revenue has not been materially affected by changes in the foreign exchange rate of the
U.S. dollar, we may have a competitive price advantage or disadvantage obtaining new contracts in a competitive bidding process depending upon the weakness or strength of the
U.S. dollar. On occasion, we will accept payment in euros for spot sales that may be subject to short-term exchange rate risk. Costs of our primary competitors are denominated in

other currencies. Our contracts with suppliers are primarily denominated in U.S. dollars. We have a SWU supply agreement, nominally commencing in 2023, with prices payable in
a combination of U.S. dollars and euros, but with a contract-defined exchange rate.

On occasion, we will accept payment for SWU in the form of natural uranium. Revenue from the sale of SWU under such contracts is recognized at the time LEU is delivered
and is based on the fair value of the natural uranium at contract inception, or as the quantity of natural uranium is finalized, if variable.

Cost of sales for SWU and natural uranium is based on the amount of SWU and natural uranium sold and delivered during the period and unit inventory costs. Unit inventory

costs are determined using the average cost method. Changes in purchase costs have an effect on inventory costs and cost of sales. Cost of sales includes costs for inventory
management at off-site licensed locations. Cost of sales also includes certain legacy costs related to former employees of the Portsmouth GDP and Paducah GDP.
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Technical Solutions

Our technical solutions segment reflects our technical, manufacturing, engineering, and operations services offered to public and private sector customers, including the
American Centrifuge engineering, procurement, construction, manufacturing, and operations services being performed under the HALEU Contract. With our government and
private sector customers, we seek to leverage our domestic enrichment experience, engineering know-how, and precision manufacturing facility to assist customers with a range of
engineering, design, and advanced manufacturing projects, including the production of fuel for next-generation nuclear reactors and the development of related facilities. We
continue to invest in advanced technology because of the potential for future growth into new areas of business for the Company, while also preserving our unique workforce at our
Technology and Manufacturing Center in Oak Ridge, Tennessee, and our production facility near Piketon, Ohio.

Government Contracting

On October 31, 2019, we signed the cost-share HALEU Contract with DOE to deploy a cascade of centrifuges to demonstrate production of HALEU for advanced reactors. The
three-year program has been under way since May 31, 2019, when the Company and DOE signed an interim HALEU letter agreement that allowed work to begin while the full
contract was being finalized. The Company entered into this cost-share contract with DOE as a critical first step on the road back to the commercial production of enriched uranium,
which the Company had terminated in 2013 with the closure of the Paducah GDP. The HALEU Contract, if fully implemented, is expected to result in the Company having
constructed the AC100M technology and prepared the systems to enrich uranium to the 20% concentration in the uranium-235 isotope that is required by many of the advanced
reactor concepts now under development. Centrus is the only company with an NRC license to enrich HALEU.

As discussed under the caption Overview, the DOE experienced a COVID-related delay that prevented it from obtaining the HALEU storage cylinders it was to provide under
the contract. Since it is not possible to operate the cascade without the cylinders from DOE, it will not be possible to complete the operational portion of the demonstration prior to
the November 30, 2022, expiration of the current contract. As a result, DOE changed the scope of the existing contract and indicated that it intends to move the operational portion
of the demonstration into a separate, competitively-awarded contract that will allow for a longer period of demonstration and operations. Centrus believes it is well-positioned to
compete for a follow-on contract to operate the machines in Piketon but a Request for Proposals has not been issued yet and there is no assurance that DOE will award such a
contract to the Company. While we believe demand for HALEU will emerge over the next several years, there are no guarantees about whether or when government or commercial
demand for HALEU will materialize. There are also a number of technical, regulatory and economic hurdles that must be overcome for these fuels and reactors to come to the
market.

Additional COVID-19-related impacts, delays in DOE furnishing equipment, or changes to the existing scope of the HALEU Contract could result in further material increases to
our estimate of the costs required to complete the demonstration cascade and produce HALEU, as well as delay completion of the HALEU Contract. The Company does not
currently have a contractual obligation to perform work in excess of the funding provided by DOE and, therefore, no additional costs have been accrued as of March 31, 2022. If the
DOE elects not to provide funding for production and the Company nonetheless commits to a plan to complete the demonstration cascade and produce HALEU, we may incur
material additional costs or losses in future periods that could have an adverse impact on our financial condition and liquidity.

Commercial Contracting
Since March of 2018, Centrus has provided design, technical, and resource support for X-energy related to its Tri-Structural Isotropic (“TRISO”) fuel manufacturing process.
Currently, work is being performed under a services agreement with X-energy signed in August 2021 to provide services for detailed design of the TRISO fuel fabrication facility

and various support services for establishing their TRISO Research and Development Center. X-energy is funded under the current DOE cooperative agreement titled Advanced
Reactor Demonstration Program

28



(“ARDP”). At our discretion, the task orders under the new agreement may include in-kind contributions that we are not currently, but may provide, in the future.

Results of Operations
Segment Information
The following tables present elements of the accompanying unaudited consolidated statements of operations that are categorized by segment (dollar amounts in millions):

Three Months Ended March 31,

2022 2021 $ Change % Change
LEU segment
Revenue:
SWU revenue $ 128 § 38.1 $ (25.3) (66)%
Uranium revenue 49 — 49 n/a
Total 17.7 38.1 (20.4) (54)%
Cost of sales 14.8 254 (10.6) (42)%
Gross profit $ 29 § 12.7 $ 9.8)
Technical solutions segment
Revenue $ 176 $ 17.5 $ 0.1 1%
Cost of sales 14.2 18.5 4.3) (23)%
Gross profit (loss) $ 34 8 (1.0) $ 44
Total
Revenue $ 353 8§ 55.6 $ (20.3) B7%
Cost of sales 29.0 439 (14.9) (34)%
Gross profit $ 63 $ 11.7 $ 5.4
Revenue

Revenue from the LEU segment decreased $20.4 million (or 54%) in the three months ended March 31, 2022, compared to the corresponding period in 2021. The volume of
SWU sold decreased 21% for the three months ended March 31, 2022 and the average SWU price decreased 58% largely due to the variability in timing of utility customer orders
and the particular contracts under which SWU were sold during the periods.

Revenue from uranium sales increased to $4.9 million in the three months ended March 31, 2022, compared to no sales in the corresponding period in 2021.

Revenue from the technical solutions segment had a slight increase of $0.1 million (or 1%) in the three months ended March 31, 2022, compared to the corresponding period in
2021.

Cost of Sales
Cost of sales for the LEU segment decreased $10.6 million (or 42%) in the three months ended March 31, 2022, compared to the corresponding period in 2021, largely reflecting

decreases in SWU sales volume, and decreases in the average SWU unit cost. The volume of SWU sold decreased 21% for the three-month period and the average SWU unit cost
decreased 44%.
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Cost of sales in the three months ended March 31, 2022 and 2021 included $0 and $15.9 million, respectively, of previously deferred costs from Deferred Costs Associated with
Deferred Revenue that reflected higher inventory costs from 2017-2018. Cost of sales also includes legacy costs related to former employees of the Portsmouth GDP and Paducah
GDP of $0.6 million in the three months ended March 31, 2022 compared to $0.7 million in the corresponding period in 2021.

Cost of sales for the technical solutions segment decreased $4.3 million (or 23%) in the three months ended March 31, 2022, compared to the corresponding period in 2021,
which included a rent credit related to the Piketon facility of approximately $1.6 million. The remainder of the decrease was due to a reduction in costs of approximately $6.9
million associated with the HALEU Contract, offset by new contract work of approximately $5.2 million. For details on HALEU Contract accounting, refer to “Technical Solutions -
Government Contracting” above.

Gross Profit

We realized a gross profit of $6.3 million in the three months ended March 31, 2022, compared to $11.7 million in the corresponding period in 2021.

Our LEU segment realized a gross profit of $2.9 million in the three months ended March 31, 2022, compared to $12.7 million in the corresponding period in 2021. The decrease
in gross profit was due primarily to a decrease in SWU sales volume as well as decreases in the average profit margin per SWU unit.

For the technical solutions segment, we realized a gross profit of $3.4 million in the three months ended March 31, 2022, compared to a gross loss of $1.0 million for the
corresponding period in 2021. The increase in gross profit was primarily related to a $1.6 million rent credit for the Piketon Facility, with the remainder of the increase primarily
attributable to the Company’s HALEU costs being fully recoverable in the current year as it has contributed its contractually required cost share as of December 31, 2021.

Non-Segment Information

The following tables present elements of the accompanying unaudited consolidated statements of operations that are not categorized by segment (dollar amounts in millions):

Three Months Ended March 31,

2022 2021 $ Change % Change

Gross profit $ 6.3 $ 11.7 $ (5.4) (46)%
Advanced technology costs 1.1 0.5 0.6 120 %
Selling, general and administrative 7.5 8.2 (0.7) 9%
Amortization of intangible assets 1.1 2.1 (1.0) (48)%
Operating income (loss) (3.4 0.9 4.3) 478)%
Nonoperating components of net periodic benefit income 3.3) (4.3) 1.0 23 %
Income (loss) before income taxes (0.1) 52 (5.3) (102)%
Income tax expense 0.3 0.1 0.2 200 %
Net income (loss) $ ©04) S 51 8 (5.5)
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Amortization of Intangible Assets

Amortization of intangible assets decreased $1.0 million (or 48%) in the three months ended March 31, 2022, compared to the corresponding period in 2021. Amortization
expense for the intangible asset related to the September 2014 sales order book is a function of SWU sales volume under that order book, and amortization expense for the
intangible asset related to customer relationships is amortized on a straight-line basis.

Nonoperating Components of Net Periodic Benefit Expense (Income)

Nonoperating components of net periodic benefit expense (income) netted to income of $3.3 million for the three months ended March 31, 2022, compared to income of $4.3
million in the corresponding period in 2021. Nonoperating components of net periodic benefit expense (income) consist primarily of the expected return on plan assets, offset by
interest cost as the discounted present value of benefit obligations nears payment.

Net Income (Loss)

Net loss was $0.4 million in the three months ended March 31, 2022, compared to net income of $5.1 million in the corresponding period in the prior year. The decrease in net

income was primarily due to a $9.8 million decrease in the gross profit in the LEU segment, partially offset by a $4.4 million increase in the gross profit in the technical solutions
segment, as discussed above.
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Net Income (Loss) per Share
Refer to Note 9, Net Income (Loss) per share.

The Company measures Net Income (Loss) and Net Income (Loss) per Share both on a GAAP basis and on an adjusted basis to exclude deemed dividends allocable to retired
preferred stock shares (“Adjusted Net Income (Loss)” and “Adjusted Net Income (Loss) per Share”). We believe Adjusted Net Income (Loss) and Adjusted Net Income (Loss) per
Share, which are non-GAAP financial measures, provide investors with additional understanding of the Company’s financial performance as well as its strategic financial planning
analysis and period-to-period comparability. These metrics are useful to investors because they reflect how management evaluates the Company’s ongoing operating performance
from period-to-period after removing certain transactions and activities that affect comparability of the metrics and are not reflective of the Company’s core operations.

Three Months Ended March 31,
2022 2021

Numerator (in millions):
Net income (loss) $ 04) 8§ 5.1

Less: Preferred stock dividends - undeclared and cumulative 0.7
Less: Distributed earnings allocable to retired preferred shares — 6.6
Net loss allocable to common stockholders $ 04 S 2.2)
Plus: Distributed earnings allocable to retired preferred shares $ — 3 6.6
Adjusted net income (loss), including distributed earnings allocable to retired preferred shares (Non-GAAP) $ ©04) $ 44
Denominator (in thousands) (a):
Average common shares outstanding - basic 14,547 12,818
Average common shares outstanding - diluted (b) 14,547 12,818
Net loss per share (in dollars):
Basic $ (0.03) $ (0.17)
Diluted $ (0.03) $ (0.17)
Plus: Effect of distributed earnings allocable to retired preferred shares, per common share (in dollars):
Basic $ — 3 0.51
Diluted $ — 3 0.50
Adjusted Net Income (Loss) per Share (Non-GAAP) (in dollars):
Basic $ (0.03) $ 0.34
Diluted $ (0.03) $ 0.33

(a) For details related to average shares outstanding, refer to Note 9, Net Income (Loss) Per Share of the unaudited consolidated financial statements.

(b) For purposes of calculating the Adjusted Net Income (Loss) per Share of $0.33, for the three months ended March 31, 2021, average common shares outstanding - diluted are 13,196,000 shares. No dilutive
effect is recognized in a period in which a net loss has occurred and thus Net Loss per Share of $(0.17) for the three months ended March 31, 2021, was calculated using average common shares outstanding of
12,818,000.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

We ended the first quarter of 2022 with a consolidated cash balance of $168.5 million. We anticipate having adequate liquidity to support our business operations for at least the
next 12 months from the date of this Quarterly Report. Our view of liquidity is dependent on, among other things, conditions affecting our operations, including market,
international trade restrictions, COVID-19 and other conditions, the level of expenditures and government funding for our services contracts and the timing of customer payments.
Liquidity requirements for our existing operations are affected primarily by the timing and amount of customer sales and our inventory purchases.

We believe our sales order book in our LEU segment is a source of stability for our liquidity position. Subject to market conditions, we see the potential for growing uncommitted
demand for LEU during the next few years with accelerated open demand in 2025 and beyond.

Cash resources and net sales proceeds from our LEU segment fund technology costs that are outside of our customer contracts in the technical solutions segment and general
corporate expenses, including cash interest payments on our debt. We believe our investment in advanced U.S. uranium enrichment technology will position the Company to meet
the needs of our customers as they deploy advanced reactors and next generation fuels. We signed the three-year HALEU Contract with DOE in October 2019. Under the HALEU
Contract, the Company is contributing a portion of the program costs. The program has been under way since May 31, 2019, when Centrus and DOE signed a preliminary letter
agreement that allowed work to begin while the full contract was being finalized.

The Company entered into this cost-share contract with DOE as a critical first step on the road back to the commercial production of enriched uranium, which the Company had
terminated in 2013 with the closure of the Paducah GDP. HALEU is expected to be required by many of the advanced reactor designs now under development, including nine out of
the ten reactor designs that were selected in 2020 for the ARDP. Our HALEU Contract expires in November 2022, and although we believe demand for HALEU will emerge over
the next several years, there are no guarantees about whether or when government or commercial demand for HALEU will materialize, and there are a number of technical,
regulatory and economic hurdles that must be overcome for these fuels and reactors to come to the market. If we are able to win a contract from DOE to operate the cascade, our
goal is to scale up the facility in modular fashion as demand for HALEU grows in the commercial and government sectors, subject to the availability of funding and/or contracts to
purchase the output of the plant. At this time, however, there is no assurance that sufficient government or commercial funding or demand for material will be timely secured, or that
we will be awarded a contract by the DOE to operate or that we will be permitted by DOE to expand the demonstration cascade. For further discussion, refer to Part I, Item 1A, Risk
Factors, in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2021, as updated by Part II, Item 1A. Risk Factors, in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q.

In the event that funding by the U.S. government for research, development and demonstration of gas centrifuge technology is reduced or discontinued, or we are not awarded a
DOE contract to operate the cascade we are now constructing under the HALEU Contract, such actions may have a material adverse impact on our ability to deploy the American
Centrifuge technology and on our liquidity.

Capital expenditures of approximately $1.0 million are anticipated over the next 12 months.

We are actively considering, and expect to consider from time to time in the future, potential strategic transactions, which at any given time may be in various stages of

discussions, diligence, or negotiation. If we pursue opportunities that require capital, we believe we would seek to satisfy these needs through a combination of working capital, cash
generated from operations or additional debt or equity financing.
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The change in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash from our unaudited consolidated statements of cash flows are as follows on a summarized basis (in millions):

Three Months Ended March 31,

2022 2021
Cash used in operating activities $ (12.6) $ (8.5)
Cash used in investing activities (0.1) 0.4)
Cash provided by (used in) financing activities 3.2) 20.2
Increase (decrease) in cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash $ (15.9) $ 11.3

Operating Activities

In the three months ended March 31, 2022, net cash used in operating activities was $12.6 million. The net decrease is due in large part to the decrease in payables under SWU

purchase agreements of $28.3 million and a decrease in pension and postretirement benefit liabilities of $5.1 million, which was partially offset by a $16.6 million decrease in
accounts receivable.

In the three months ended March 31, 2021, net cash used in operating activities was $8.5 million. The increase in inventories of $10.3 million and decrease in payables under
SWU purchase agreements of $4.4 million reflect a significant use of cash. The net decrease in cash year-over-year is also the result of a net reduction of $12.5 million in deferred
revenue and advances from customers which reflects revenue recognized in the current period related to payments received in advance in a prior period. Uses of cash are also

reflected in the decrease in pension and postretirement benefit liabilities of $7.4 million. The net income of $5.1 million in the three months ended March 31, 2021, net of non-cash
expenses, and the $14.2 million decrease in accounts receivable reflect sources of cash.
Investing Activities

Capital expenditures were $0.1 million and $0.4 million in the three months ended March 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Financing Activities

In both the three months ended March 31, 2022 and 2021, payments of $3.1 million of interest classified as debt are classified as a financing activity. Refer to Note 6, Debt, of the
unaudited consolidated financial statements regarding the accounting for the 8.25% notes (the “8.25% Notes”) maturing in February 2027. In the three months ended March 31,
2021, net cash provided by financing activities also included net proceeds of $23.2 million from the issuance of common stock pursuant to a Registration Statement on Form S-3.

Working Capital

The following table summarizes the Company’s working capital (in millions):

March 31, December 31,
2022 2021
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1685 § 193.8
Accounts receivable 12.5 29.1
Inventories, net 89.1 82.7
Current debt (6.1) (6.1)
Deferred revenue and advances from customers, net of deferred costs (159.5) (159.8)
Other current assets and liabilities, net (33.9) (67.1)
Working capital $ 706 $ 72.6
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We are managing our working capital to seek to improve the long-term value of our LEU and technical solutions businesses and are planning to continue funding the Company’s
qualified pension plans in the ordinary course because we believe that is in the best interest of all stakeholders. We expect that any other uses of working capital will be undertaken
in light of these strategic priorities and will be based on the Company’s determination as to the relative strength of its operating performance and prospects, financial position and
expected liquidity requirements. In addition, we expect that any such other uses of working capital will be subject to compliance with contractual restrictions to which the Company
and its subsidiaries are subject, including the terms and conditions of our 8.25% Notes. We continually evaluate alternatives to manage our capital structure, and may
opportunistically repurchase, exchange, or redeem Company securities from time to time.

Capital Structure and Financial Resources

Interest on the 8.25% Notes is payable semi-annually in arrears as of February 28 and August 31 based on a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months. The 8.25% Notes
are guaranteed on a subordinated and limited basis by, and secured by substantially all assets of, Enrichment Corp. The 8.25% Notes mature on February 28, 2027. Additional terms
and conditions of the 8.25% Notes are described in Note 6, Debt, of the unaudited consolidated financial statements and Note 8, Debt, of the consolidated financial statements in the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2021.

Commitments under Long-Term SWU Purchase Agreements

Refer to Note 11, Commitments and Contingencies, of the unaudited consolidated financial statements for additional information.

DOE Technology License

We have a non-exclusive license in DOE inventions that pertain to enriching uranium using gas centrifuge technology. The license agreement with DOE provides for annual
royalty payments based on a varying percentage (1% up to 2%) of our annual revenues from sales of the SWU component of LEU produced by us using DOE centrifuge technology.
There is a minimum annual royalty payment of $100,000 and the maximum cumulative royalty over the life of the license is $100 million. There is currently no commercial
enrichment facility producing LEU using DOE centrifuge technology. We are continuing to advance our U.S. centrifuge technology that has evolved from DOE inventions at
specialized facilities in Oak Ridge, Tennessee, with a view to deploying a commercial enrichment facility over the long term once market conditions recover.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

Other than our SWU purchase commitments and the license agreement with DOE relating to the American Centrifuge technology, there were no material off-balance sheet
arrangements at March 31, 2022, or December 31, 2021.

Critical Accounting Policies Estimates

There have been no significant changes to the critical accounting estimates disclosed in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations” in our 2021 Form 10-K.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Centrus is not required to respond to this Item pursuant to Instruction 1 to Item 305(c) of Regulation S-K.
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Item 4. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Centrus maintains disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by Centrus in reports it files or submits under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, (the “Exchange Act”) is recorded, processed, summarized and reported in the time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms and
that such information is accumulated and communicated to management, including the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow for timely
decisions regarding required disclosures.

As of March 31, 2022, the end of the period covered by this Quarterly Report, our management performed an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of the
Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Exchange Act). Based
on this evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting during the quarter ended March 31, 2022, that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to
materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
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PART II

Item 1. Legal Proceedings

Refer to Note 11, Commitments and Contingencies — Legal Matters, of our consolidated financial statements in Part I of this Quarterly Report.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

Except as set forth below, there have been no material changes to the Risk Factors described in Part I, Item 1A, Risk Factors, in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2021.

The current war in Ukraine and related international sanctions and restrictions on trade could have an adverse impact on our business, results of operations and
financial condition.

The current war in Ukraine has led the United States, Russia and other countries to impose sanctions and other measures that restrict international trade. At present, sanctions
have not directly impacted the ability of the Company or TENEX to perform under the TENEX Supply Contract, but the situation is rapidly changing, and it is not possible to
predict future actions that could be taken.

The expanding sanctions imposed by the U.S. Treasury Department’s Office of Foreign Assets Control (“OFAC”) and foreign governments on Russian banks or other entities and
instrumentalities needed for performance of the TENEX Supply Contract could have adverse effects on the TENEX Supply Contract, even if such sanction is not directed at imports
of Russian LEU or other trade in nuclear material with Russia. For example, a sanction on a Russian bank might prevent funds from being transferred to TENEX’s account from the
U.S. bank to which we make payments. We do not know what actions TENEX might take if it could not receive payments in Russia, but if it refused to make future deliveries, such
action could affect our ability to meet our delivery obligations to our customers.

Additional sanctions or other measures by the U.S. or foreign governments (including the Russian government) could be imposed in the future. There have been proposals in U.S.
Congress and elsewhere to ban imports of uranium that could affect our ability to import LEU in one or more years under the Russian Suspension Agreement but none of these have
been adopted as of the date of this filing. Any sanctions or measures directed at trade in LEU from Russia or the parties involved in such trade or otherwise could interfere with, or
prevent, performance under the TENEX Supply Contract. Accordingly, the situation at this time is unpredictable and therefore there is no assurance that future developments would
not have a material adverse effect on the Company’s procurement, payment, delivery or sale of LEU under the TENEX Supply Contract.

If measures were taken to limit the import of Russian LEU or to prohibit or limit dealings with Russian entities, including, but not limited to, TENEX or the Russian State
Atomic Energy Corporation, the Company would seek a license, waiver or other approval from the government imposing such measures to ensure that the Company could continue
to fulfill its purchase and sales obligations using LEU delivered under the TENEX Supply Contract. There is no assurance that such a license, waiver, or approval would be granted.
If a license, waiver or approval were not granted, the Company would need to look to alternative sources of LEU to replace the LEU that it could not procure from TENEX. The
Company has contracts for alternative sources that could be used to mitigate a portion of the near-term impacts. However, to the extent these sources were insufficient or more
expensive or additional supply cannot be obtained, it could have a material adverse impact on our business, results of operations, and competitive position.
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The current uncertainty regarding trade with Russia, as well as the actions of Russia in the war against Ukraine, may affect our ability to make future sales. Additionally,
customers may seek to re-negotiate existing contracts, refuse to take deliveries of Russian LEU or take other actions which could have a material adverse impact on our business,
results of operations, and competitive position. Finally, since the majority of our supply contracts include a market-based pricing component, the rapidly rising market prices due to
the war in Ukraine and the associated sanctions could materially increase our cost of sales under our existing supply contracts, including but not limited to, the TENEX Supply

Contract.
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Item 6. Exhibits
Exhibit No.
10.1

10.2
10.3
10.4
10.5
10.6
10.7
10.8
10.9
10.10
10.11
10.12
10.13
10.14
10.15
10.16

Description

Modification 1 to Agreement, dated as of September 25, 2019, by and between American Centrifuge Operating, LLC and the U.S. Department of Energy. (a),

Modification 3 to Agreement, dated as of March 18, 2020, by and between American Centrifuge Operating, LLC and the U.S. Department of Energy. (a),

Modification 4 to Agreement, dated as of June 5, 2020, by and between American Centrifuge Operating, LLC and the U.S. Department of Energy. (a)

Modification 5 to Agreement, dated as of June 17, 2020, by and between American Centrifuge Operating, LLC and the U.S. Department of Energy. (a),

Modification 6 to Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2020, by and between American Centrifuge Operating, LLC and the U.S. Department of Energy. (a),

Modification 7 to Agreement, dated as of February 19, 2021, by and between American Centrifuge Operating, LLC and the U.S. Department of Energy. (),

Modification 8 to Agreement, dated as of April 7, 2021, by and between American Centrifuge Operating, LLC and the U.S. Department of Energy. (a),

Modification 9 to Agreement, dated as of May 10, 2021, by and between American Centrifuge Operating, LLC and the U.S. Department of Energy. (a),

Modification 10 to Agreement, dated as of August 6, 2021, by and between American Centrifuge Operating, LLC and the U.S. Department of Energy. (a),

Modification 12 to Agreement, dated as of October 19, 2021, by and between American Centrifuge Operating, LLC and the U.S. Department of Energy. (a),

Modification 13 to Agreement, dated as of October 28, 2021, by and between American Centrifuge Operating, LLC and the U.S. Department of Energy. (a)

Modification 15 to Agreement, dated as of January 26, 2022, by and between American Centrifuge Operating, LLC and the U.S. Department of Energy. (a)

Modification 16 to Agreement, dated as of March 11, 2022, by and between American Centrifuge Operating, LLC and the U.S. Department of Energy. (a)

Modification 17 to Agreement, dated as of March 16, 2022, by and between American Centrifuge Operating, LLC and the U.S. Department of Energy. (a),
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https://www.sec.gov/Archives/edgar/data/1065059/000114036122014098/brhc10036332_ex99-1.htm
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Exhibit No.

10.17
10.18
31.1
31.2
32.1
101

Description

Modification 18 to Agreement, dated as April 7, 2022, by and between American Centrifuge Operating, LLC and the U.S. Department of Energy. (a)

Modification 19 to Agreement, dated as of April 25, 2022, by and between American Centrifuge Operating, LLC and the U.S. Department of Energy. (a),

Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350. (a),

Unaudited consolidated financial statements from the Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2022, filed in interactive data file (XBRL) format.

(a) Filed herewith.

(b) Management contracts and compensatory plans and arrangements required to be filed as exhibits pursuant to Item 6 of this report.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the

undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

May 6, 2022

Centrus Energy Corp.

/s/ Philip O. Strawbridge

Philip O. Strawbridge
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer,
Chief Administrative Officer and Treasurer
(Duly Authorized Oftficer and Principal Financial Officer)
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EXHIBIT 10.2

Centrus Energy Corp.
Employee Restricted Stock Award Notice

Centrus Energy Corp., a Delaware corporation (the “Company”), hereby grants to (“you” or the “Grantee”), an award of Restricted
Stock, subject to and conditioned upon your agreement to the terms of this Employee Restricted Stock Award Notice (the “Award Notice”), the Employee Restricted
Stock Award Agreement, which is attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “Agreement”) and the Centrus Energy Corp. 2014 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended and
restated from time to time (the “Plan”), all of which are an integral part of, and are hereby incorporated into, the Award Notice. Capitalized terms used but not
defined in the Award Notice or the Agreement shall have the meanings set forth in the Plan.

Grant Date
March 31, 2022

Number of Shares Subject to Restricted Stock

Award
Vesting Schedule Subject to any applicable performance threshold, vesting shall be on
March 31, 2025 or such earlier date as provided in the Agreement.
Centrus Energy Corp.
By:__
Name:
Title:

15503571.3



By signing below and returning this Award Notice to the Company, you (i) acknowledge receipt of the Agreement and the Plan and that you have read and
understand the provisions thereof; (ii) accept the Restricted Stock Award that has been granted to you; and (iii) agree to be bound by all the provisions set forth in this
Award Notice, the Agreement and the Plan.

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED

By:

Enclosures: Exhibit A: Employee Restricted Stock Award Agreement



EXHIBIT A

Centrus Energy Corp.
Employee Restricted Stock Award Agreement

Restricted Stock Award Agreement (the “Agreement”) dated as of (the “Date of Grant”), between Centrus Energy Corp., a Delaware corporation
(the “Company”), and (the “Grantee”):

RECITALS:

The Company has adopted the Centrus Energy Corp. 2014 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended and restated from time to time (the “Plan”), which Plan is incorporated
herein by reference and made a part of this Agreement. Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the same meanings as in the Plan.

Grantee is an officer or employee of the Company. The Company has elected to grant Grantee an opportunity to receive a certain number of restricted shares of the
Company’s common stock (“Restricted Shares”), subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement and the Plan. Grantee is willing and desires to
receive the Award pursuant to and upon the terms and conditions set out in this Agreement and the Plan.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Issuance of Restricted Shares. Pursuant to Section 8 of the Plan, the Company hereby grants to Grantee the Restricted Stock Award (the “RSA™) as set forth
in the applicable Award Notice. Evidence of the issuance of the Restricted Shares pursuant to this Agreement may be accomplished in such manner as the
Company or its authorized representatives shall deem appropriate, including, without limitation, electronic registration, book entry registration or issuance of
a stock certificate or stock certificates in the name of Grantee. In the event the Restricted Shares are issued in book-entry form, the depository and the
Company’s transfer agent shall be provided with appropriate notice referring to the terms, conditions and restrictions applicable to the Restricted Shares,
together with such stop-transfer instructions as the Company deems appropriate. The Company may retain, at its option, the physical custody of any stock
certificate representing any Restricted Shares, or require that such certificates be placed in escrow or trust, until all restrictions applicable thereto are removed
or lapse. Grantee shall promptly surrender to the Company for cancellation any stock certificate representing Restricted Shares that have become forfeited.

2. Stockholder Rights. Grantee will be entitled to all the rights of absolute ownership of the Restricted Shares upon issuance thereof, including the right to vote
and to receive dividends and other distributions paid with respect to such Restricted Shares. Any such dividends or distributions payable on such Restricted
Shares shall be withheld and accumulated, and paid, if at all, upon the vesting of such Restricted Shares. Notwithstanding the forgoing, in the event of
forfeiture of any such Restricted Shares, all such dividends and other distributions shall be forfeited.

3. Restrictions; Forfeiture. The Restricted Shares are restricted in that they may not be sold, transferred or otherwise alienated or hypothecated until such
restrictions are removed or expire as described in Paragraph 4 of this Agreement. The Restricted Shares are also restricted in the sense that they may be
forfeited to the Company. If the Restricted Shares are forfeited as provided in this Agreement or the Plan, the Restricted Shares shall be delivered to and/or
revert to the Company for cancellation. In the event the Restricted



Shares are forfeited, all dividends and other distributions on such forfeited Restricted Shares shall also be forfeited.

. Expiration of Restrictions and Risk of Forfeiture. The restrictions on all of the Restricted Shares granted pursuant to this Agreement will expire and become
transferable and non-forfeitable on March 31, 2025 provided (i) the Company has achieved the threshold vesting requirement set forth on Schedule I attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference (“Threshold Vesting Requirement”); and provided further, (ii) subject to the provisions below, Grantee has been
continuously employed by the Company or any of its Affiliates since the Date of Grant through the applicable vesting date. In the event the Company fails to
achieve the Threshold Vesting Requirement the Restricted Shares automatically be forfeited and returned to the Company.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event of Grantee's death, disability (as defined in the Plan), involuntary separation from service by the Company other
than for Cause, a separation from service for Good Reason (as defined in the Grantee’s Change in Control Agreement, if any), the restrictions shall lapse on a
pro rata portion of the unvested Restricted Shares as of the date of such death, disability or termination determined by multiplying the number of Restricted
Shares by a fraction, the numerator of which is the number of days the participant was employed by the Company during the applicable performance period
and the denominator of which is the number of days in the applicable performance period (the “Proration Fraction”). Further, upon the Grantee’s Retirement
(as defined in the Plan), the restrictions on all of the then unvested Restricted Shares shall immediately lapse.

. Conditions, Termination of Employment and Forfeiture. Except as provided in Paragraph 4, if Grantee’s service as an employee is terminated for any reason,
then that portion, if any, of this Award for which restrictions have not lapsed as of the date of termination shall become null and void; provided, however, that
the portion, if any, of this Award for which restrictions have lapsed as of the date of such termination shall survive such termination.

. No Right to Continued Employment. Neither the Plan nor this Agreement shall confer on Grantee any right to continued employment with the Company.

. Adjustment Provisions. The terms of the Award and the number of Restricted Shares granted hereunder shall be subject to adjustment, from time to time, in
accordance with Section 16 of the Plan.

. Delivery of Title to Shares. As promptly as administratively feasible following the expiration of the restrictions on the Restricted Shares as contemplated in
Paragraph 4, and subject to the requirements of Paragraph 13, the Company shall issue or cause to be delivered the Shares acquired pursuant to the Award,
free of any restrictive legend relating to the lapsed restrictions, and shall deliver such Shares to or for the benefit of Grantee by means of one or more of the
following, as determined by the Company: (a) by delivering to Grantee evidence of book entry Shares credited to the account of Grantee, (b) by depositing
such Shares for the benefit of Grantee, (c) by depositing such Shares for the benefit of Grantee with any broker with which Grantee has an account
relationship, or (d) by delivering such Shares to Grantee in Certificate form. Delivery of Shares shall be conditioned upon receipt by the Company of any
required tax withholding. The value of such Restricted Shares shall not bear any interest owing as a result of the passage of time.

. Transferability. Except as provided below, during the period of restriction, Restricted Shares shall not be assigned, alienated pledged, attached, sold, or
otherwise transferred or



11.

12.

13.

encumbered by Grantee, except by will or the laws of descent and distribution. Any such transferred Restricted Shares shall continue to be subject to this
Agreement (except that such transferred Restricted Shares shall not be further transferable by the transferee). Compliance with Section 15 of the Plan
(respecting tax withholding) shall remain the responsibility of the original Grantee. Any transfer shall be subject to such other rules and procedures as the
Committee may specify and the terms and conditions of the Plan.

. Withholding. Grantee agrees to make appropriate arrangements with the Company for satisfaction of any applicable federal, state, local or foreign tax

withholding requirements or like requirements due as a result of this Award, and the Company shall have the right and is hereby authorized to withhold from
the payment or from any other compensation or other amount owing to Grantee such amount (in cash, Shares or other property, as the case may be) as may be
necessary in the opinion of the Company to satisfy all such taxes and requirements.

Section 83(b)_Election. Grantee may make an election under Code Section 83(b) (a “Section 83(b) Election”) with respect to the Restricted Stock. Any such
election must be made within thirty (30) days after the Grant Date. If Grantee elects to make a Section 83(b) Election, Grantee shall provide the Company
with a copy of an executed version and satisfactory evidence of the filing of the executed Section 83(b) Election with the Internal Revenue Service. Grantee
agrees to assume full responsibility for ensuring that the Section 83(b) Election is actually and timely filed with the Internal Revenue Service and for all tax
consequences resulting from the Section 83(b) Election. Grantee acknowledges that there may be adverse tax consequences in connection with a Section
83(b) Election and Grantee is advised to consult a tax advisor in connection with the tax consequences of the grant or vesting of Restricted Shares, the
disposition of the underlying shares, or the making of a Section 83(b) Election.

Failure to Enforce Not A Waiver. The failure of the Company to enforce at any time any provision of this Agreement shall in no way be construed to be a
waiver of such provision or of any other provision hereof.

Securities Laws. Upon the acquisition of any Shares pursuant to this Agreement, Grantee will make or enter into such written representations, warranties and
agreements as the Company may reasonably request in order to comply with applicable securities laws, with this Agreement, or as the Company otherwise
deems necessary or advisable. Nothing herein shall require the Company to issue any Stock with respect to the Award if that issuance would, in the reasonable
determination of the Company, constitute a violation of applicable law, including the securities laws, or the rules of any applicable securities exchange or
securities association, as then in effect. Any stock certificates representing Restricted Shares, when issued, shall bear appropriate legends with respect to the
restrictions on transferability contained in this Agreement until the restrictions have expired as contemplated by Paragraph 4, and subject to the requirements
of this Paragraph 13. Additionally, such stock certificates shall also bear appropriate legends required under the securities laws.

. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Delaware, without regard to the conflicts of

law provisions thereof.



15.
16.

17.

18.

Amendments. This Agreement may be amended or modified at any time by an instrument in writing signed by the parties hereto.

Notices. Any notice, request, instruction or other document given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be addressed and delivered, in the case of
the Company, to the Secretary of the Company at the principal office of the Company and, in the case of Grantee, to Grantee’s address as shown in the records
of the Company or to such other address as may be designated in writing by either party.

Award Subject to Plan. This Award is subject to the Plan. The terms and provisions of the Plan are hereby incorporated by reference. In the event of a conflict
between any term or provision contained herein and a term or provision of the Plan, the applicable terms and provisions of the Plan will govern and prevail.

Counterparts;_Electronic Signature. This Agreement may be executed in two (2) or more counterparts, each of which shall be an original, but all of which
together shall represent one and the same agreement (including electronic distribution or posting). This Award Agreement may be accepted by return
signature or by electronic confirmation. Each party agrees that electronic signatures, whether digital or encrypted, of the parties included in this Agreement
are intended to authenticate this writing and to have the same force and effect as manual signatures. Delivery of a copy of this Agreement or any other
document contemplated hereby bearing an original or electronic signature by electronic mail in “portable document format” (“.pdf”) form, or by any other
electronic means intended to preserve the original graphic and pictorial appearance of a document, will have the same effect as physical delivery of the paper
document bearing an original or electronic signature.

[signature page follows]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement. By execution of this Agreement, Grantee acknowledges receipt of a copy of or access to
the Plan.

CENTRUS ENERGY CORP.

By:__
Name:
Title:

ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED

By:__
Grantee
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The purpose of this modification is to add funding and increase the NTE amount to
$12,000,000,

Delivery Location Code: 03011

QOREM

U.5. Department ¢f BEnergy

Oak Ridge

Office of Environmental Management

P.C. Box 2001

Cak Ridge TN 37831 USA

Continued ...
Excapt a5 provided herain, all terms and condilions of the decument teferenced in iteim § Aor 104, a5 heretofone changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effact

16A NAME ANDTITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Tyne or prinl}

Dt\r‘g.f,f-w ngffgnt_}: Karen 5. Shears

15C. DATE SiGNED 168, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGMNED

Q/ZS/f? Signature on File 09/20/2019

[Signatuns of Conlracling O]

Previous ediion unusable STANDARD FORM 3D (REV. 11/2018)
Preseribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 83,243




CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
8930351 %CNEOOCO05/PO000L

PAGE  OF
2

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC

ITEM NO.
()

SUPPLIES/SERVICES
(B}

QUANTITY
{c)

UNIT
(D)

UNIT PRICE
(E}

AMOUNT
LE)

00G0L

Payment:
Cak Ridge
0.5, Department of Energy
P.C. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831
FOB: Destination
Period of Performance: 05/31/2015% to 05/30/2022

Change Item 00001 to read as follows (amount shown
is the total amount):

Demonstrate the capability to produce HALEU with
existing US origin enrichment technology, and
provide DOE with HALEU for near term use in its
raesearch and development for the advancement of
civilian nuclear energy and security, and other
programmatic missions.

Line item walue is: $115,000,000.00
Incrementally Funded Amount: $35,000,000.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2013 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: QGO0G0Q
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Rppr Year: 2010 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0G0G000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Rppr Year: 2014 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471989 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFC: 0000000 Local Use:
Co0cooo0

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Rppr Year: 2015 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
00coooe

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2016 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WrO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $0.00

Continued ...

H15,000,000.00

MEN 7840-01-152-8067

CPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
Spensoned by GSA
FAR tdB CFR) 53.110




REFEREMCE NO OF DDCUMENT BEING CONTINUEDR FAGE OF
CONTINUATION SHEET|5.6353516cn2000005 /200001 3 3
MAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITENW MO, SUPPLIESSERWICES QUANTITY [UNIT LIMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A} (B) (cy [m (E) ()

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2017 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 90000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

£9-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allettee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFG: CO00000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: 30.00

Accounting Info:

89-031% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471998 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000
Lecal Use: 00600000

Funded: $16,200,000.00

NEM T540-01-152-8067 OPFTIONAL FOREA 236 (4-85)
Spansored by GSA

FAR 148 CFR) 53010







1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT |
1 4

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4, REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (ifappiicable)
POOOO3 Sae Block LEC See Schedule
6. ISSUED BY CODE 893035 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If ofher than ltem &) CODE |O 3011
EM-Dak Ridge OREM
EMCBC U.5. Department of Energy
U.S5. Department of Energy Dak Ridge
200 Administration Road Office of Environmental Management
Oak Ridge TN 37831 P.O. Box 2001
Dak Ridge TN 37831
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., sfreet, county, State and ZIP Code) () 94, AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
Lttn: Dale Bauser 9B, DATED (SEE [TEM 11)
6901 Rockledge Dr, Suite 800
7
Bethnega b 08 % 104, MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
89303515CNEQOOOOS
108. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE 079679750 FACILITY CODE 05/31/2019
11, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
[ The above numbered salicitation is amended as set forth in ltem 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [Tisextended, []is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge recaipt of this amendment pricr to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended |, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing
Items 8 and 15, and returning copias of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging recsipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (¢} By

separate letter or electronic communication which includes a reference fo the sclicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
QOFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted , such change may be made by letter or electronic communication, provided

each letter or electronic communication makes referance to the solicitation and this amendment. and is received prior to the opening hour and date spacified.
12 ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) Met Inorease: $18,164,524.00

See Schedule

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRAGT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECK ONE | o THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Speaify autharity) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

ORDER NO. IN ITEM 104

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER |S MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation data, ete,) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 15 ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

0. OTHER (Specify fype of modification and autharify)
X 52,232-22 -- Limitation of Funds

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [xlis not [[lis required to sign this documentand return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION [Orgamized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject malfer where feasible.)
DUNS Number: 079679750

Purpose of this modification is to obligate incremental funding to the contract in the
amount of $18,164,524; therefore, increasing the total cbligated amount from $35,000,000 to
553,164,524

LIST OF CHAMNGES:

Reason for Modification : Funding Only Action

Obligated Amount for this Modification: $18,164,524.00
New Total Obligated Amount for this Award: §$53,164,524.00
Incremental Funded Amount changed: from

535,000,000.00 to $53,164,524.00

Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in lterm @ A or 104, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect .

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type ar prinf) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

Karen S. Shears

158. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 18C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED
Signature on File
¥ 03/18/2020
(Signature of person authorzed 1o sign) (Sigratune of Contracting Officer)
Previous edition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 11/2018)

Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243




CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
89303519CNEQOOO05/P0O0003

PAGE OF

4

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC

ITEM NO.
(&)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES
(B)

QUANTITY
(C)

UNIT
)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT
(F)

00001

CHANGES FOR LINE ITEM NUMEBER: ]:
Obligated Amount for this modification:
518,164,524.00
Incremental Funded Amount changed from
$35,000,000.00 to $53,164,524.00

Delivery: 1 Days After Award
Delivery Location Code: 03011

OREM

U.S. Department of Energy

Dak Ridge

Office of Environmental Management
P.QC. Box 2001

Oak Ridge TN 37831 USA

FOB: Destination
Period of Performance: 05/31/2019 to 06/01/2022

Change Item 00001 to read as follows (amocunt shown
iz the total amount):

Demonstrate the capability to produce HALEUwith
existing US origin enrichment technology, and
provide DCOE with HALEU for near term use inits
research and development for the advancement of
civilian nuclear energy and security, andocther
programmatic missicons.

Line item walue is: $115,000,000.00
Incrementally Funded Amount: $53,164,524.00
Requisition No: 19NEOQ0010&, 19NEQOOOA400,
20NE00Q0015, 20NECQD0032, Z20NEQO00121

Accounting Info:

B9-0319% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2013 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFC: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: 350.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2010 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2014 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Cbject Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $0.00

Continued ...

1 5,000,000.00

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE ~ OF
CONTINUATION SHEET (5930351 9cNE000005/200003 3 4
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(&) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2015 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2016 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Cbject Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEQ: 0000000 LocalUse:
00Co000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2017 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEC: 0000000 Local Use:
a0oooono

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471989 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFC: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

89-031% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 4719%9 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Rppr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 4719%% Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: 54,400,000.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Rppr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 4719992 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721015 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $2,384,658.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: 511,378,866.00

Continued ...

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE ~ OF
CONTINUATION SHEET (5930351 9cNE000005/200003 4 4
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [unIT UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
{A) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)
Payment :
Oak Ridge

U.S5. Department of Energy
P.0O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831
Payment:
WVIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any questions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlhg.doe.gov
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov
Payment:
VIFPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any questions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlfhg.doe.gov
Payment:
Oak Ridge
U.5. Department of Energy
P.0Q. Box 2001
Oazk Ridge TN 37831
Payment:
Oak Ridge
U.S. Department of Energy
F.O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110










Contract No: 893035 10CNEOOOGOS
Modification POOO04
Page 2 ol 4

The purpose ol this modification is to: (1) clarify the ownership of HALEU 1ails in Section C; (2) include
the completion of Milestone 4; (3) correct the date of Milestone 13 in Section C and (4) revise the Key
Personnel clause.

AL Section Cis revised as follows. Changes are denoted by underlining,

1. Praject Ohjecrives is deleted inits entirety and changed to the following:
“Project Objectives

The objective of the HALEU Demonstration Program is to demonstrate the capability to produce
HALEL with existing LIS origin enrichment technology and provide DOLE with HALEU lor near
ferm use Inits research and development for the advancement of civilian nuclear energy and
security, and other programinatic missions. While DOLZ will retain title (o the HALEU produced,
DO s amenable to make it availabie to the Contractor Tor DO R&ED purposes. Title to UF6
demanstration consists of the deployment of & 16 machine ACTOOM HALLEU Cascade (o be
located at DOLEs site in Piketon, Ohio. producing a 19.75% U enriched product by April 1,
2022, In order 1o 1ulfill these objectives, the Project will accomplish 14 defined Milestones. The
Milestones to be completed by the Contractor are:

MILESTONE 1 - Rescind (he License Amendment Request (License Number SNM-7003) 1o the
Muclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) for removal of enrichment as an authorized activity and
for downgrade of licensed activities for the Lead Cascade by July 1. 2019, This activity is
considered compleie when the Contracior’s letter is submitted 1o the NRC, (Complete June 1,
2019)

MILESTONE 2 - Re-establish required site services under the Memorandum of Agreement Tor the
Supply of Services (Article 6, Section 6.1 of the GUEP Lease) by January 1, 2020, {(Complete June 1,
2019y

MILESTONE 3 — Award Purchase Order for machine casings by October 31, 2019, (Compleied
October 22, 2019)

MILESTONE 4 - Re-establish vendor supply chainds) of materials and equipment necessary for

MILESTONE 5- Re-constitute the security program to support possession of C-24 lechnology

and assembly/installation/operation ol the HALEU Caseade at the DOL leased facilities localed

in Piketon, Ohio by November 1. 2020,

a)  Obtain Security Plan approval from NRC,

by Maodily and implement Security Plan procedures.

¢} Request sccurily clearances lor new personnel.

dy  “Stand up” Piketon Tacilities Tor possession of C-24 technology and
assembly/installation/operation of the HALTEL Cascade.

MILESTONE 6 - Deliver sub-assemhblies Tor 16 ACT00M machines {Drawing no. 1007800

Rev. 3) to the DOL leased lacilities located in Piketon, Ohio:

ay  Transiertitle of Coniractor-owned machine components to DOLE by December 1. 2019 or as
mutually agreed by the parties.




Contract No: 893035 19CNEOGOO0S
Madification 1700004
Page 3 of 4

b) Initiate delivery of sub-assemblies for 160 ACIO0M machines (o DOE leased facilities in
Piketon, Ohio by December 31, 2020,

MILESTONE 7 - Complete reconstitution of HALELU Balance of Plant (BOP)Y and cascade
infrastructure (e.g.. utilitics, controls, service modutey by November 1. 2021,

MILESTONE 8 - Assemble and dry 16 ACTGUIM machines (or the HALELU cascade by
November |, 2021,

MILESTONE 9 - Install 16 ACTOOM machines for the HALIEU cascade by December 1, 2021,

MILESTONE 10 - Complete operational readiness for operalion of the HALLU Cascade on Uk
was by March 1, 2022

MUILESTONE 11 - Obtain an NRC ficense revision for the Combined License (COL) to support
production of 19.75% U by March 1. 2022.

MILESTONYE 12 - Iniviate operation of the HALLEE 16 ACHOOM machine cascade by March 1,
2022,

MILESTONE 13 Operate the HALEU Cascade on Ul and produce a nominal 19.75% 4 0.24%
U Pinch Tube or P-10 sample(s) by March 15, 2022,

MILESTONI 14 --Operate the HALEU Cascade to produce a minimum of 200 Kg UF;, FALEU
and up 10 600 Kg Ul of THALEU by June 1, 20227

2. .6, Special Conditions, ltem | is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

1. The Centractor will provide the U,S.-origin UF6 feed stock for prodection of the nominal
19.75% U235 material identified in Milestone 14. Title to UF6 by-product (tails) from the

B. Paragraph (a) of Clause 14.20. DOE-H-2070 KEY PERSONNEL (OCT 2014) (Revised) is
deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

“(a) Pursuant to the clause at DEAR 952.215-70, Key Personnel. the key personnel for this contract
are identified below:

NAML: Jonathan K. Corrado
POSITION/TITLE: Program Manager
NAMIE: Glenn W. Strausser
POSITIONVTTLE: W3S 12,1 ERC Manager
NAME: . Will Jones [T (IBuddy)

POSITION/TITLE: WS 12.2 Manufacturing Manager




Contract No: §9303519CNEQ00005
Muoditication POO004
Page 4 of 4

NAME: Matthew D. Snider

POSITION/TITLE: WBS 2.3 Plant Support & Start Up Manager

NAME: Kelly L. Wichle

POSITION/TITLE: WBS 12.4 Regulatory Manager

NAMI: Jonathan K. Corrado

POSITIONTITLE: WBS 12.0 Nuclear Saflely Manager

NAME: R. Lindsey Krause

POSITIONTTTLE: WBS 12.5 Program Management Manager

In addition 1o the requirement for the Contracting Officer’s approval before removing. replacing, or

diverting any of the listed key personnel. the Contracting Officer’s approval is also required for any
change to the position assignment of a current key person,™







1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT |
1 4

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4, REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (ifappiicable)
PO00OS See Block 16C SOREQSULTZ
6. ISSUED BY CODE 893035 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than ltem &) CODE |O 3011
EM-Dak Ridge OREM
EMCBC U.5. Department of Energy
U.3. Department of Energy Dak Ridge
200 Administration Road Office of Environmental Management
Oak Ridge TN 37831 P.O. Box 2001
Dak Ridge TN 37831
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, Stats and ZIP Codea) x) 94, AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
Lttn: Dale Bauser 9B, DATED (SEE [TEM 11)
6901 Rockledge Dr, Suite 800
7
Beiheata MO 2087 % 104, MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
89303515CNEQOOOOS
10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE 079679750 FACILITY CODE 05/31/2019
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
[ The above numbered salicitation is amended as set forth in ltem 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [Tisextended, [ lis not extended.
Offers must acknowledge recaipt of this amendment pricr to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended |, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing
Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging recsipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (¢} By

separate letter or electronic communication which includes a reference fo the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
QOFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted , such change may be made by letter or electronic communication, provided

each letter or electronic communication makes referance to the solicitation and this amendment. and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
12 ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA. (If required) Net Increase: $11,969,404.00

See Schedule
13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRAGT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECK ONE | o THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Speaify autharity) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

ORDER NO. IN ITEM 104

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER |S MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation data, ete,) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 15 ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

0. OTHER (Specify fype of modification and autharify)
X 52,232-22 -- Limitation of Funds

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [xlis not [[lis required to sign this documentand return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION [Orgamized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject malfer where feasible.)
DUNS Number: 079679750

The purpose of this modification is to obligate incremental funding to the contract in the
amount of $11,96%,404; therefore, increasing the total obligated amount from $53,164,524 to
565,133, 928.

Period of Performance: 05/31/2019 to 0&/01/2022

Change Ttem 00001 te read as follows (amount shown
is the total amcunt) :

00001 Demonstrate the capability to produce HALEU with 115,000,000.00
existing US origin enrichment technology, and
Continued ...

Except as provided herain, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in ltem @ A or 104, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect .
184, NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 164, NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print}

Karen S. Shears

168, CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C, DATE SIGNED 16E. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGMED
Signature on File
il 06/17/2020
(Signature of person authorzed o siga) (Sigratune of Contracting Officer)
Previous edition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 11/20186)

Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE ~ OF
CONTINUATION SHEET [ 4930351 9cNE000005/200005 2 4
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

provide DOE with HALEU for near term use inits
research and development for the advancement of
civilian nuclear energy and security, andother
programmatic missions.

Line item walue is: $115,000,000.00
Incrementally Funded Amount: $65,133,9%28.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2013 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 47199%% Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2010 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471998 CObject Class: 25233 Frogram:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2014 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Frogram:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2015 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2016 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Cbhiject Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
00ooo00

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2017 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 wWFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Continued ...

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFEREMNCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET | 3930351 9cnE000005/P00005 3

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [uniT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (c) ) (E) (F}

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000
Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:
89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019% Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $50.00
Accounting Info:
89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:
89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 272101% Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $50.00
hocounting Info:
89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 47199%9% Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: QO00000
Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $11,969,404.00
Payment:

Dak Ridge

U.5. Department of Energy

P.O. Box 2001

Oak Ridge TN 37831
Fayment:

Oak Ridge

U.5. Department of Energy

P.O. Box 2001

Oak Ridge TN 37831
Payment:

VIPERS

https://vipers.doe.gov

Any questions, please contact

by call/email 855-384-7377 or

VipersSupportlhg.doe.gov

Continued ...

MSNT7540-01-152-2067 OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE ~ OF
CONTINUATION SHEET [ 4930351 9cNE000005/200005 . 4
MAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) ) (E) ()
Payment :
VIPERS

https://vipers.doe.gov

Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov

Payment:

VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov

Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlhg.doe.gov

Payment:

Qak Ridge

U.S. Department of Energy
P.0O. Box 2001

Oak Ridge TN 37831

Payment:

WVIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov

Any questions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlfhg.doe.gov

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110







AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1 | 5

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE

4, REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.
20NEQ003289

5. PROJECT NO. (Ifapplicable)

PO000G See Block 16C

6. ISSUED BY CODE [gg3035 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than ltem &) CODE |O 3011
EM-Dak Ridge OREM

EMCBC U.5. Department of Energy

U.3. Department of Energy Dak Ridge

200 Administration Road
Oak Ridge TN 37831

Office of Environmental Management
P.O. Box 2001

Dak Ridge TN 37831

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Mo, street, county, State and ZIP Code) () G4, AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

American Centrifuge Operating, LLC

Lttn: Dale Bauser 9B, DATED (SEE [TEM 11)
5901 Rockledge Dr,

Bethesda MD 20817

Suite 80O

5 [10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
89303519CNEQD00D5

108. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
05/31/2019

CODE FACILITY CODE

079679750

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

[ The above numbered salicitation is amended as set forth in ltem 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [Tisextended, []is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge recaipt of this amendment pricr to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended |, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing
ems 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging recsipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (¢} By
separate letter or electronic communication which includes a reference fo the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
OFFER. I by wirtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted , such change may be made by letter or electronic communication, provided
each letter or electronic communication makes referance to the solicitation and this amendment. and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12 ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA. (If required) Net Increase: $9,341,012.00
See Schedule

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRAGT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECK ONE | o THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Speaify autharity) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT
ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.
B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRAGT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation data, ele,) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUAMT TO AUTHORITY OF-
0. OTHER (Specify fype of modification and autharify)
X 52,232-22 -- Limitation of Funds and ORO-B-1001 Obligation of Funds Alt. 1
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [xlis not [[lis required to sign this documentand return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION [Orgamized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject malfer where feasible.)
DUNS Number: 079679750

The purpose of this modification is to:

1) Obligate incremental funding to the contract in the amount of $9,341,012; therefore,
increasing the total ohligated amount from $65,133,928 to $74,474,940; and

2) Update Clause ORO-B-1001 OBLIGATION CF FUNDS (COST-NQ FEE) ALTERNATE I
A11 other Terms and Conditions remain unchanged

Period of Performance: 05/31/2019 to 06/01/2022

Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in lterm @ A or 104, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect .

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type ar prinf) 164 NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or printl

Karen S, Shears

168, CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 18C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED

Signature on File

098/01/2020

(Signature of person authorized 1o sign) (Sigratune of Contracting Officer)

Previous edition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 11/2016)

Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243




CONTINUATION SHEET

REFEREMNCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

PAGE OF

8930351 9CNEQQOQOS/PO0O00G 2 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)
Change Item 00001 to read as follows (amount shown
is the total amount):
oooo1 Demonstrate the capability to produce HALEUwith 115,000,000.00

existing US origin enrichment technolagy, and
provide DOE with HALEU for near term use inits
research and development for the advancement of
civilian nuclear energy and security, andother
programmatic missions.

Line item value is: %115,000,000.00
Incrementally Funded Amount: $74,474,940.00

Accounting Info:

89=0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2013 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2010 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Cbject Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2014 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2015 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEQ: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2016 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Frogram:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Rppr Year: 2017 ARllottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:
aooooo0o

Funded: £0.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30
Continued ...

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE ~ OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 930351 9cnE000005/200006 3 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(&) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

Report Entity: 47198%% Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471989 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 4719%%2 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471992 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 4719989 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471992 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $9,341,012.00

Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov

Continued ...

Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 20192 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFC: Q000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 272101% Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019% Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE ~ OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 930351 9cnE000005/200006 4 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [unIT UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
{A) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)
Payment :
Oak Ridge

U.S5. Department of Energy
P.0O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831
Payment :
WVIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any questions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlhg.doe.gov
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov
Payment:
Cak Ridge
U.5. Department of Energy
P.0. Box 2001
Cak Ridge TN 37831
Payment:
Oak Ridge
U.5. Department of Energy
P.O. Box 2001
Qak Ridge TN 37831
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any questions, please contact
by call/email B55-384-7377 or
VipersSupport@hg.doe.gov
Payment :
VIFERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guestions, please contact
by call/email B55-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlfhg.doe.gov

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
Contract No. 89303519CNE000005
Modification No. PO006

Con’t Page
August 28, 2020

The purpose of this modification is to:

1) Obligate incremental funding to the contract in the amount of $9,341,012; therefore,
increasing the total obligated amount from $65,133,928 to $74,474,940; and

2) Update Clause ORO-B-1001 OBLIGATION OF FUNDS (COST-NO FEE) ALTERNATE I
as follows:

B.3 ORO-B-1001 OBLIGATION OF FUNDS (COST-NO FEE) ALTERNATE 1

Pursuant to the clause entitled "Limitation of Funds," $74,474,940 is obligated and
available for payment of allowable costs to be incurred from the effective date of this
contract through the period estimated to end May 31, 2021.

All other Terms and Conditions remain unchanged.







AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1. CONTRACT |D CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1 | 4

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (ifapplicable)

BOOOOT See Block 16C See Schedule

6. ISSUED BY CODE [g93035 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If ofher than liem 6) CODE |O 3011
EM-0ak Ridge OREM

EMCBC U.5. Department of Energy

U.3. Department of Energy Dak Ridge

200 Administration Road
Oak Ridge TN 37831

Office of Environmental Management
P.O. Box 2001
Dak Ridge TN 37831

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Mo, street, county, State and ZIP Cods)

G4, AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

)

American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
Attn: Dale Bauer

5901 Rockledge Dr,
Bethesda MD 20817

9B, DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
Suite 80O

5 [10A MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
89303519CNEQD0O0D5

108. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

05/31/2019
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

["]The above numbered salicitation is amended as set forth in Hem 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [Tisextended, [is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended | by one of the following methods: (a) By completing
ems 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging recsipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (¢} By
separate letter or electronic communication which includes a reference fo the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
OFFER. I by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted , such change may be made by letter or electronic communication, provided

each letter or elecironic communication makes referance to the solicitation and this amendment. and is received prior o the opening hour and date specified.
12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA(If required} Net Increase: $12,965,000.00

See Schedule
13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRAGT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CODE FACILITY CODE

079675750

_CHECK ONE | o THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Speaify autharity) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

ORDER NO. IN ITEM 104

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER |S MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation data, ete,) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

0 OTHER (Specify type of modificalion and autharity)

b4 Clause B.3, Obligation of Funds (Cost-No Fee) Alternate 1

E. IMPORTANT:

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, inciuding solicitalion/contract subyject matter where feasibie.)
DUNS Number: 0796753750

Clause B.3 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

Contractor [®lis not ["]is required to sign this documentand return _copies to the issuing office.

"BE.3 ORO-B-1001 OBLIGATION OF FUNDS (COST-NO FEE) ALTERNATE I

Pursuant to the clause entitled "Limitation of Funds," 587,439,940 is obligated and made
available for payment of allowable costs to be incurred from the effective date of this
contract through the period estimated to end June 1, 2022."

Period of Performance: 05/31/2013% teo 06/01/2022
Change Item 00001 to read as follows (amount shown
is the total amocunt):

Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in ltem 9 A or 104, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect .
154 NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER {Typa or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

Karen S. Shears Karen S.o% i,
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED | 16B. UNITED STATESOF AMERICA  Shears g;_.t;: % TE SIGNED
Signature on File 02/19/2021
(Signature of person authorized fo sign) (Signature of Conlracling Oficer)

Previous edition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 11/2018)

Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243




CONTINUATION SHEET

REFEREMNCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

PAGE OF

89303519CNEQOOQO5/PO0OOOT 2 4
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)
00001 Demonstrate the capability to produce HALEUwith 115,000,000.00

existing US origin enrichment technology, and
provide DOE with HALEU for near term use inits
research and development for the advancement of
civilian nuclear energy and security, andother
programmatic missicons.

Line item walue is: $115,000,000.00
Incrementally Funded Amount: $87,439,940.00
Requisition No: 13NE000106, 19NEOCO400,
20NEQD0015, 20NECO0032, ZONEOQOOD121, 20NE0QOO172Z2,
20NE000389, 21NEC0DO43, 21INEQO0066

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2013 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFGC: 0000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: 30.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2010 Allcottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEC: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2014 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 4719988 Cbject Class: 252332 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2015 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr ¥Year: 2016 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Cbhiject Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2017 Allocttee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
00Qooo00

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Continued ...

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




CONTINUATION SHEET

REFEREMNCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

PAGE OF

89303519CNEQOOQO5/PO0OOOT 3 4
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019% Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFOQ: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 201% Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $50.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019% Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 272101% Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $50.00

hocounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 47199%9% Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: QO00000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: 50.00

Aoccounting Info:

89-0319% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 47199% Object Class: 25233
Program: 27210192 Project: 0000000 WFQ: QO00000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $5,152,000.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 253233 Program:
Continued ...

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET (534351 9cnE000005/P00007 4 s
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
{A) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)
2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
000ao000
Funded: $7,813,000.00
Payment:
VIPERS

https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guestions, please contact
by call/email B855-384-7377 or
VipersSupport@hg.doe.gov
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guesticns, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupport@hg.doe.gov
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlhg.doe.gov
Payment:
Oak Ridge
U.5. Department of Energy
P.0O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831
Payment:
Oak Ridge
U.5. Department of Energy
F.0O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831
Payment:
Oak Ridge
U.S. Department of Energy
P.O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any questions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupport@hg.doe.gov
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any questions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupport@hg.doe.gov

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110







AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT T CONTRART IR o0 CAGECE |P"GES
1 5

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4, REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (ifappiicable)
PO0008 See Block 16C SIHEAS LG

6. ISSUED BY CODE 893035 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than ltem &) CODE |O 3011
EM-0ak Ridge OREM

EMCBC U.5. Department of Energy

U.S5. Department of Energy Dak Ridge

200 Administration Road Office of Environmental Management
Oak Ridge TN 37831 P.O. Box 2001

Oak Ridge TN 37831
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, Stats and ZIP Code) x) 94, AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
Lttn: Charles Kerner 9B, DATED (SEE [TEM 11)
6901 Rockledge Dr, Suite 800
Bethesda MD 20817
% 10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
89303515CNEQOOOOS
10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE (379679750 FACILITY CODE 05/31/2019
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
["]The above numbered salicitation is amended as set forth in Hem 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [Tisextended, []is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended | by one of the following methods: (a) By completing
ems 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging recsipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (¢} By

separate letter or electronic communication which includes a reference fo the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
QFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted | such change may be made by letter or electronic communication, provided
each letter or elecironic communication makes referance to the solicitation and this amendment. and is received prior o the epening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) Net Increase: $3,288,000.00
See Schedule

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRAGT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECK ONE | o TH|S CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Speaify autharity) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT
ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.
B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER |S MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES {such as changes in paying office,
appropriation data, ele,) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF-
0. OTHER (Specify fype of modification and autharify)
X 52.232-22 -- Limitation of Funds and CRO-B-1001 Obligation of Funds Alt. 1
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [®lis not []is required to sign this documentand retum copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION [Orgamized by UCF section headings, including solicitationfcontract subject malter where feasible)
DUNS Number: 0738678750

Clause B.3 CRO-B-1001 OBLIGATION OF FUNDS (COST-NO FEE) ALTERNATE I is deleted in its
entirety and replaced with the following:

"B.3 DORO-B-1001 CBLIGATION OF FUNDS (COST-NO FEE) ALTERNATE T

Pursuant teo the clause entitled "Limitation of Funds,"™ 590,727,940 is obligated and made
available for payment of allowable costs to be incurred from the effective date of this
contract through the pericd estimated te end June 1, 2022."

Period of Performance: 05/31/2019 to 06/01/2022

Change Item 00001 to read as follows (amount shown
Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in ltem 9 A or 104, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect |

184, NAME AND TITLE OF SIGMER (Type or print) 164, NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING QOFFICER (Type or print]

Karen 5. Shears

158, CONTRACTOR/IOFFEROR 15C, DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C, DATE SIGNED
Signature on File
g 04/07/2021
(Signature of person authorized fo sign) (Signature of Conlracling Oficer)
Frevious edition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 11/2018)

Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243




REFERENGE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 3930351 9cnE000005/200008 2 5
MAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [unIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) ) (E) (F})
is the total amount):
0oo0nl Demonstrate the capability to produce HALEUwith 115,000,000.00

existing US origin enrichment technology, and
provide DOE with HALEU for near term use inits
research and development for the advancement of
civilian nuclear energy and security, andother
programmatic missions.

Line item wvalue is: $115,000,000.00
Incrementally Funded Amount: $90,727,940.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2013 Allottee: 30
BReport Entity: 471989 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2010 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471599 CObject Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
n0eo000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2014 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
feelofolele]

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2015 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:
n0aoooo

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2016 Allottee: 30 Beport
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2017 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

89-0318% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Continued ...

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 {4-B6)

Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
CONTINUATION SHEET

PAGE OF

89303519CNEOQOQOS/POO00OS 3 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 47189% Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 47198%% Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 47199% Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

00oaooo0
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

0000000
Continued ...

Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000

89-031% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: QO00O0O0O

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFC: 0000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFRC: Q000000

89-0319% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

§9-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000

Fund: 053350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Rllottee: 60 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
89303515CNECOODOS/POO00S

PAGE OF

5

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR

American Centrifuge Operating, LLC

ITEM NO.
(&)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES

(B)

QUANTITY
(C)

UNIT
)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT
(F)

Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:
Fund: 05350 Appr Year:

2021 Allottee:

&0 Report

Entity:

302218 Cbject Class:

2721019 Froject:

0000000 WFO:

25233 Program:
0000000 Local Use:

Payme

Conti

apooooo0
Funded:
Payment:

$3,288,000.00

Oak Ridge

U.S. Department of Energy
P.0O. Box 2001

Oak Ridge TN 37831

Payment:

VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov

Bny guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupport@hg.doe.gov

Payment :

Oak Ridge

0.5. Department of Energy
F.0O. Box 2001

Oak Ridge THW 37831

Payment:

VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov

Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupporti@hg.doe.gov

Payment:
Oak Ridge
U.5. Department of Energy

P.O. Beox 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831

Fayment:

VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov

Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlfhg.doe.gov

nt:

VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov

Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov

nued ...

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFEREMNCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

CONTINUATION SHEET | 3930351 9cnE000005/200008

PAGE OF

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC

ITEM NO.
(&)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES
(B)

QUANTITY
(C)

UNIT
)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT
(F)

Payment:

VIPERS

https://vipers.doe.gov

Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110







1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT |
1 5

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION MNO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (ifapplicable)
POOOOS See Block 16C 21INE00D159
6, ISSUED BY CODE |gg93035 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If ofher than ltem £) CODE |O 3011
EM=0ak Ridge OREM
EMCBC U.5. Department of Energy
U.3. Department of Energy Oak Ridge
200 Administration Road Office of Environmental Management
Oak Ridge TN 37831 P.O. Box 2001
Dak Ridge TN 37831
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Mo, shest, county, State and ZIP Code) (x) 94, AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NG,
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
Bttn: Charles Kerner 98. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
6901 Rockledge Dr, Suite 800
Bethesda MD 20817 * 104, MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
89303519CNEOOODDS
10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE (79579750 FACILITY CODE 05/31/2019
11 THIS TTEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
[]The above numbered solicitation (s amended as et forth in [tem 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [Tis extendad, [ is not extended.

Offers must acknowladga recaipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or az amended |, by one of the following metheds: (a) By completing
Iterns B and 15, and raturning copies of the amandment; (b) By acknowledging recaipt of this amendment an each copy of the offer submitied : or (c) By
saparate letter or electronic communication which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
OFFER. If by wirtue of this amendment you desire to change an offar already submitted | such change may be made by letter or electronic communication, provided

each letter or electronic communication makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12 ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) Net TIncrease: 512,100, 000.00
See Schedule : !

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECK OKE | A, THIS CHANGE QORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: {Specify authoriy) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT
GORDER MO. INITEM 10A.
BE. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
apprapriation data, efe,) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(k).
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:
0. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)
X 52,232-22 -- Limitation of Funds and OQRO-B-1001 Obligation of Funds Alt, 1
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor * iz not o is required to sign this documentandreturn____ copies to the issuing office.
[ |

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENTIMODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including selicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
DUNS Number: 079678750

Clause B.3 ORC-B-1001 OBLIGATION OF FUNDS (COST-NO FEE) ALTERMNATE I is deleted in its
entirety and replaced with the following:

"B.3 ORO-B-1001 CBLIGATION OF FUNDS (COST-NO FEE) ALTERNATE I

Pursuant to the clause entitled "Limitation of Funds,"™ $102,827,940 is obligated and made
available for payment of allowable costs to be incurred from the effective date of this
contract through the period estimated to end June 1, 2022."

Period cof Performance: 05/31/201% to 06/01/2022

Change Item 00001 to read as follows (amount shown
Continued ...

Except as provided herain, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in lterm & A or 104, as herelofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect .

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER {Type or print) 16A. MAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)
Digitally signed

Karen 5. Shears Karen S by Karen 5.

158. CONTRAC TOR/OFFERDR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICQS h ears Date: 16C. DATE SIGNED

Signature on File S B
12p551-0a0' 05/10/2021

(Signature of person authorzed fo sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)




Previous adition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 11/2016)
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243




REFERENGE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 3930351 9cnE000005/200009 2 5
MAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [unIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) ) (E) (F})
is the total amount):
0oo0nl Demonstrate the capability to produce HALEUwith 115,000,000.00

existing US origin enrichment technology, and
provide DOE with HALEU for near term use inits
research and development for the advancement of
civilian nuclear energy and security, andother
programmatic missions.

Line item wvalue is: $115,000,000.00
Incrementally Funded Amount: $102,827,940.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2013 Allottee: 30
BReport Entity: 471989 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2010 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471599 CObject Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
n0eo000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2014 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
feelofolele]

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2015 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:
n0aoooo

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2016 Allottee: 30 Beport
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2017 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

89-0318% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Continued ...

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 {4-B6)

Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
CONTINUATION SHEET

PAGE OF

8930351 9CNEQQOODS/POO00OS 3 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 47189% Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 47198%% Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 47199% Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

00oaooo0
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

0000000
Continued ...

Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFC: Q000000

89-031% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: QO00O0O0O

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFC: QOQ00000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFRC: 0000000

89-0319% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

89-0319 Fund: 053530 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000

Fund: 053350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Rllottee: 60 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 3930351 9cnE000005/200009 4 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
{A) (B} (C) ) (E) (F}

Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:
Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allcttee:

apooooo0

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee:

0000000
Funded: $12,100,000.00
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any questions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov
Fayment:
YIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any questions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlfhg.doe.gov
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipersa.doe.gov
Any gquestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov
Payment:
Oak Ridge
U.S. Department of Energy
P.O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831
Payment:
Cak Ridge
U.5. Department of Energy
P.0O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any questions, please contact
by call/email B855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlfhg.doe.gov

Continued ...

Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 25233 FProgram:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:

Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




CONTINUATION SHEET

REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
8930351 9CNEQOOOOS/PO0O009

PAGE OF

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC

ITEM NO.
(&)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES
(B)

QUANTITY
(C)

UNIT
)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT
(F)

Payment:
Oak Ridge
U.S. Department of Energy
P.0O. Box 2001
Cak Ridge TN 37831

Payment :
WVIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any questicns, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlhg.doe.gov

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110







AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1. CONTRACT |D CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1 | 5

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.
21NE000265

5. PROJECT NO. (Ifapplicable)

PO0010 See Block 16C

6. ISSUED BY GoDE |g93035 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than ltem &) CODE |O 3011
EM-0ak Ridge OREM

EMCBC U.5. Department of Energy

U.3. Department of Energy Dak Ridge

200 Administration Road
Oak Ridge TN 37831

Office of Environmental Management
P.O. Box 2001
Dak Ridge TN 37831

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Mo, street, county, State and ZIP Cods)

American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
Attn: Charles Kerner

6901 Rockledge Dr, Suite 800
Bethesda MD 20817

x) G4, AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

5 [10A MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
89303519CNEQD0O0D5

108. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

CODE FACILITY CODE

079675750

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

05/31/2019

[ The above numbered salicitation is amended as set forth in ltem 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers

[isextended, []is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended | by one of the following methods: (a) By completing

ems 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging recsipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (¢} By

separate letter or electronic communication which includes a reference fo the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
OFFER. I by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted , such change may be made by letter or electronic communication, provided
each letter or elecironic communication makes referance to the solicitation and this amendment. and is received prior o the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (I required)
See Schedule

Net Increase:

$10,590,667.00

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRAGT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECK ONE | o THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Speaify autharity) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT
ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.
B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRAGT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation data, ele,) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF-
0 OTHER (Specify type of modificalion and autharity)
X 52.232-22 -- Limitation of Funds and CRO-B-1001 Obligation of Funds Alt. 1
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [®lis not ["]is required to sign this documentand return _copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, inciuding solicitalion/contract subyject matter where feasibie.)

DUNS Number: 079675750
Clause B.3 ORO-B-1001 OBLIGATICN OF FUNDS
entirety and replaced with the following:

"B.3 ORD-B-1001 OBLIGATION OF FUNDS

(COST-NO FEE)

ALTERMATE I is deleted in its

(COST-NO FEE)} ALTERNATE I

Pursuant to the clause entitled "Limitation of Funds," $113,418,607 is obligated and made

available for payment of allowable costs to be incurred from the effective date
contract through the period estimated teo end June 1,
05/31/201% to 06/01/2022

Period of Performance:

of this
2022."

Change Item 00001 to read as follows (amount shown

Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in ltem 9 A or 104, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect |

154 NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

Karen 5. Shears

15B. CONTRACTOR/IOFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of person authorized fo sign)

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED

N SHEARS

KAREN SHEARS, 3ilifasténty 1 sior

Previgus adition unusable

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 11/2016)
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243




REFEREMCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 3550351 9cNE000005/P00010 2 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
{A) (B) {C) ) (E) {F)
is the total amount):
0oo0nl Demonstrate the capability to produce HALEUwith 115,000,000.00

existing US origin enrichment technology, and
provide DOE with HALEU for near term use inits
research and development for the advancement of
civilian nuclear energy and security, andother
programmatic missions.

Line item wvalue is: $115,000,000.00
Incrementally Funded Amount: $113,418,607.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2013 Allottee: 30
BReport Entity: 471989 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2010 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471599 CObject Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
n0eo000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2014 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
feelofolele]

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2015 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:
n0aoooo

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2016 Allottee: 30 Beport
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2017 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

89-0318% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Continued ...

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 {4-B6)

Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
CONTINUATION SHEET

PAGE OF

8930351 9CNEQQOODS/PO0O010 3 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 47189% Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 47198%% Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 47199% Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

00oaooo0
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

0000000
Continued ...

Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFC: Q000000

89-031% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: QO00O0O0O

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFC: QOQ00000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFRC: 0000000

89-0319% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

89-0319 Fund: 053530 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000

Fund: 053350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Rllottee: 60 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 3550351 9cNE000005/P00010 4 5
MAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(&) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 25233 Program:

2721019 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:

0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: 60 Report
Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 252332 Program:

2721019 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:

a0ooooo0

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: 60 Report
Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 25233 Program:

2721019 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:

0000000
Funded: §$10,5%0,667.00
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guestions, please contact
by call/email B855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhag.doe.gov
Payment :
Cak Ridge
U.5. Department of Energy
P.0O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TH 37831
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any questions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov
Payment:
Oak Ridge
U.5. Department of Energy
P.O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831
Payment:
VIFPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any questions, please contact
by call/email B855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlfhg.doe.gov

Continued ...

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




CONTINUATION SHEET

89303519CNEOOO005/P0O0010

REFEREMNCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

PAGE OF

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC

ITEM NO.
(&)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES
(B)

QUANTITY
(C)

UNIT
)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT
(F}

Payment:

VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov

Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov

Payment:

VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov

Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov

Payment:

Cak Ridge

U.S. Department of Energy
P.0O. Box 2001

Oak Ridge TN 37831

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110







AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

1. CONTRACT |D CODE PAGE OF PAGES

1 | 5

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.
2ZNE000004

5. PROJECT NO. (Ifapplicable)

PO0D12 See Block 16C

6. ISSUED BY GoDE |g93035 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than ltem &) CODE |O 3011
EM-0ak Ridge OREM

EMCBC U.5. Department of Energy

U.3. Department of Energy Dak Ridge

200 Administration Road
Oak Ridge TN 37831

Office of Environmental Management
P.O. Box 2001
Dak Ridge TN 37831

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Mo, street, county, State and ZIP Cods)

American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
Attn: Charles Kerner

6901 Rockledge Dr, Suite 800
Bethesda MD 20817

x) G4, AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

5 [10A MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
89303519CNEQD0O0D5

108. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

CODE FACILITY CODE

079675750

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

05/31/2019

[ The above numbered salicitation is amended as set forth in ltem 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers

[isextended, []is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended | by one of the following methods: (a) By completing

ems 8 and 15, and returning

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging recsipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (¢} By

separate letter or electronic communication which includes a reference fo the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
OFFER. I by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted , such change may be made by letter or electronic communication, provided
each letter or elecironic communication makes referance to the solicitation and this amendment. and is received prior o the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (I required)
See Schedule

Net Increase:

§1,581,393.00

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRAGT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECK ONE | o THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Speaify autharity) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT
ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.
B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRAGT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation data, ele,) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF-
0 OTHER (Specify type of modificalion and autharity)
X 52.232-22 -- Limitation of Funds and CRO-B-1001 Obligation of Funds Alt. 1
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [®lis not ["]is required to sign this documentand return _copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, inciuding solicitalion/contract subyject matter where feasibie.)

DUNS Number: 079675750
Clause B.3 ORO-B-1001 OBLIGATICN OF FUNDS
entirety and replaced with the following:

"B.3 ORD-B-1001 OBLIGATION OF FUNDS

(COST-NO FEE)

ALTERMATE I is deleted in its

(COST-NO FEE)} ALTERNATE I

Pursuant to the clause entitled "Limitation of Funds, " $115,000,000 is cobligated and made

available for payment of allowable costs to be incurred from the effective date
contract through the period estimated teo end June 1,
05/31/201% to 06/01/2022

Period of Performance:

of this
2022."

Change Item 00001 to read as follows (amount shown

Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in ltem 9 A or 104, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect |

154 NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

Karen 5. Shears

15B. CONTRACTOR/IOFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED

(Signature of person authorized fo sign)

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Karep, 9., 2hears.,

16C. DATE SIGNED

o 7 by Karen 5. Shears
Digitall
BRLUEETS 9 06:55-52 -04'00"

Previgus adition unusable

STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 11/2016)
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243




REFEREMCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 3550351 9cNE000005/P00012 2 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
{A) (B) {C) ) (E) {F)
is the total amount):
0oo0nl Demonstrate the capability to produce HALEUwith 115,000,000.00

existing US origin enrichment technology, and
provide DOE with HALEU for near term use inits
research and development for the advancement of
civilian nuclear energy and security, andother
programmatic missions.

Line item wvalue is: $115,000,000.00
Incrementally Funded Amount: $115,000,000.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2013 Allottee: 30
BReport Entity: 471989 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2010 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471599 CObject Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
n0eo000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2014 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
feelofolele]

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2015 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:
n0aoooo

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2016 Allottee: 30 Beport
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2017 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

89-0318% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Continued ...

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 {4-B6)

Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
CONTINUATION SHEET

PAGE OF

89303519CNEQQOQOS/P0O0O012 3 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 47189% Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 47198%% Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 47199% Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

00oaooo0
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

0000000
Continued ...

Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000

89-031% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: QO00O0O0O

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFC: 0000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFRC: Q000000

89-0319% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

§9-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000

Fund: 053350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Rllottee: 60 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 3550351 9cNE000005/P00012 4 5
MAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(&) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $1,581,39%3.00
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guesticons, please contact
by call/email B55-384-7377 or
VipersSupporti@hg.doe.gov
Payment:
YIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guestions, please contact
by call/email B855-384-7377 or
VipersSupport@hg.doe.gov
Payment:
Oak Ridge
U.5. Department of Energy
P.O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831
Payment:
Oak Ridge
U.5. Department of Energy
F.O. Box 2001
Ozk Ridge TN 37831

Continued ...

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: 60 Report
Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 252332 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: 60 Report
Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:

05350-2022-60-302218-25233-2721019-0000000=0000000
=0000000 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2022 Allottee: 60

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFOC: QOQ00000

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE WNO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 930351 9cNE000005/P00012 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) ) (E) ()
Payment:
Oak Ridge
U.S. Department of Energy
P.0O. Box 2001
Cak Ridge TN 37831
Payment :
WVIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov

by ca
Viper
Payment:
VIPER
by ca

Payment:

https

https:
Any guestions, please contact

Any questions, please contact

1l/email 855-384-7377 or
sSupportlfhg.doe.gov

g

/ivipers.doe.gov

11/email 855-384-7377 or

VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov

VIFPERS

://vipers.doe.gov

Any gquestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlfhg.doe.gov

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
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1. CONTRACT |D CODE PAGE OF PAGES

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT |
1 7

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4, REQUISITIONPURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (ifappiicable)
PO0013 See Block 16C ZEAEtoogle

6. ISSUED BY CODE 893035 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If ofher than ltem &) CODE |O 3011
EM-Dak Ridge OREM

EMCBC U.5. Department of Energy

U.3. Department of Energy Dak Ridge

200 Administration Road Office of Environmental Management

Oak Ridge TN 37831 P.O. Box 2001

Dak Ridge TN 37831

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., sfreet, county, State and ZIF Cods) x) 94, AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
Bttn: Charles Kerner 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

6901 Rockledge Dr, Suite 800

7
Bethnega b 08 % 104, MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
89303515CNEQOOQOOS
108. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE 079679750 FACILITY CODE 05/31/2019
11, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
[ The above numbered salicitation is amended as set forth in Hem 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [Tisextended, []is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge recaipt of this amendment pricr to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended |, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing
ems 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging recsipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (¢} By

separate letter or electronic communication which includes a reference fo the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
QOFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted , such change may be made by letter or electronic communication, provided

each letter or elecironic communication makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the ing hour and date cified.
12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA(If required} Net Increase: $2,918, 607.00

See Schedule
13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRAGT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECK ONE | o TH|S CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Speaify autharity) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT
X ORDER NO, IN ITEM 10A.
52.243-2 Changes

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER |S MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation data, ete,) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

0. OTHER {Specify type of modification and authority)

E.IMPORTANT:  Contractor [xlis not [Tlis required to sign this documentandreturn_ copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/IMODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including selicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
DUNS Number: 078673750

See Page 2
Period of Performance: 05/31/2019% to 06/01/2022

Change Item 00001 to read as follows(amount shown
iz the total amount):

00001 Demonstrate the capability to produce HALEU with 117,918,607.00
existing US origin enrichment technolegy, and

provide DOE with HALEU for near term use in its

research and development for the advancement of

Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in lterm @ A or 104, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effact .

184, NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 164, NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)
Karen 5. Shears Karen S Rigitally slgned by
15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Sh Datk! $8:9AHEEIGNED
. y ears 717 -04'00°
Signature on File te it/ 0200
: 10/28/2021
{Signature of person authorized fo sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)
Previous edition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 11/2018)

Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE ~ OF
CONTINUATION SHEET (5930351 9cNE000005/P00013 2 7
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

civilian nuclear energy and security, andother
programmatic missions.

Line item wvalue is: $117,918,607.00
Incrementally Funded Amcunt: $117,918,607.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2013 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471992 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2010 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 350.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2014 Allcttee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Frogram:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2015 Allcttee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2016 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471959 Object Class: 25233 Frogram:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEC: 0000000 Local Use:
0pooooo

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2017 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 4719889 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEC: 0000000 Local Use:
00Go00o0

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 47199%9% Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFG: 0000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Continued ...

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 3550351 9cNE000005/P00013 3 7
MAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(&) (B) {C) ) (E) {F)

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471993 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 4719%%2 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

0000000
Continued ...

Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000

89-031% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFC: Q000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000

89-0319% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 ARllottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 Program:
272101% Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 Program:
272101% Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 3550351 9cNE000005/P00013 4 7
MAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(&) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:
Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
00ao0o0o0
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:
Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: 60 Report
Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 252332 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:
a0ooooo0
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:
05350-2022-60-302218-25233-2721019-0000000-0000000
-0000000 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2022 Allottee: 60
Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:
05350-2022-60-302218-25233-272101%-0000000-0000000
-0000000 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2022 Allottee: 60
Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFC: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $2,918,607.00
Payment:

Oak Ridge

U.5. Department of Energy

P.0O. Box 2001

Oak Ridge TN 37831
Payment:

YIPERS

https://vipers.doe.gov

Any guestions, please contact

by call/email B855-384-7377 or

VipersSupport@hg.doe.gov
Payment:

YIPERS

https://vipers.doe.gov

Any questions, please contact

by call/email B855-384-7377 or

VipersSupportlfhg.doe.gov

Continued ...

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 3550351 9cNE000005/P00013 5 7
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [unIT UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
{A) (B) (C) ) (E) ()
Payment:
VIPERS

https://vipers.doe.gov

Any guestions, please contact

by call/email 855-384-7377 or

VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov
Payment:

VIPERS

https://vipers.doe.gov

Any guestions, please contact

by call/email 855-384-7377 or

VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov
Payment:

VIPERS

https://vipers.doe.gov

Bny guestions, please contact

by call/email 855-384-7377 or

VipersSupportihg.doe.gov
Payment :

Oak Ridge

U.5. Department of Energy

P.0O. Box 2001

Oak Ridge TN 37831
Payment :

Cak Ridge

U.5. Department of Energy

P.0. Box 2001

Oak Ridge TN 37831

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




Contract No. 89303519CNE000005
Modification PO0013

The purpose of this Modification is to issue a Change Order with a Not to Exceed (NTE) value of
$2.918,607 for costs associated with changes to the Fissile Material Storage Area (FMSA). These
revisions are being made under the authority of the contract clause 1.119 contained in Section I, FAR
52.243-2, Changes. The contractor is authorized to incur costs not-to-exceed as stated below, consistent
with the other contract terms and conditions and pending definitization of this change. Funding for this
Change Order is included in this modification.

A. The Contractor is authorized to proceed with a NTE value of $2,918,607 for work associated
with the FMSA driven by the security requirements under 10 Code of Federal Regulations
73.67 (CFR).

B. Clause B.3 ORO-B-1001 OBLIGATION OF FUNDS (COST-NO FEE) ALTERNATE |
is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

"B.3 ORO-B-1001 OBLIGATION OF FUNDS (COST-NO FEE) ALTERNATE I

Pursuant to the clause entitled "Limitation of Funds," $117,918,607 is obligated and
made available for payment of allowable costs to be incurred from the effective date of
this contract through the period estimated to end June 1, 2022."

C. In accordance with Section H Clause, DOE-H-2061 Change Order Accounting (OCT 2014),
DOE requires separate accounting for the incurred costs for this effort.

D. This modification will be definitized before April 26, 2022. If agreement on a definitive
modification is not reached by the target date, or within any extension of it granted by the
Contracting Officer, the Contracting Officer may, with the approval of the Head of Contracting
Activity, determine a reasonable price or fee in accordance with Subpart 15.4 and Part 31 of the
FAR, subject to Contractor appeal as provided in the Disputes clause.

The following definitization schedule applies:

Action Date

Contractor proposal received October 1, 2021
Commence negotiations January 5, 2022
Complete negotiations January 12, 2022
Certificate of current cost or pricing January 14, 2022

data received
Execute modification January 31, 2022







1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF PAGES

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT |
1 5

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4, REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (ifappiicable)
PO0015 See Block 16C SEHEASUOES

6. ISSUED BY CODE 893035 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than ltem &) CODE |O 3011
EM-Dak Ridge OREM

EMCBC U.5. Department of Energy

U.3. Department of Energy Dak Ridge

200 Administration Road Office of Environmental Management

Oak Ridge TN 37831 P.O. Box 2001

Dak Ridge TN 37831

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, Stats and ZIP Codea) x) 94, AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
Bttn: Charles Kerner 98. DATED (SEE ITEM 11}

6901 Rockledge Dr, Suite 800

7
Beiheata MO 2087 % 10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
89303515CNEQOOOOS
10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)
CODE 079679750 FACILITY CODE 05/31/2019
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
[ The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in ltem 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers [Tisextended, [ lis not extended.
Offers must acknowledge recaipt of this amendment pricr to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended |, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing
Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging recsipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (¢} By

separate letter or electronic communication which includes a reference fo the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
QOFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted , such change may be made by letter or electronic communication, provided

each letter or electronic communication makes referance to the solicitation and this amendment. and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
12 ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA. (If required) Net Increase: $5,309,522.59

See Schedule
13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRAGT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECK ONE | o THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Speaify autharity) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT
ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER |S MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation data, ete,) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 15 ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

0. OTHER (Specify fype of modificalion and authorify)
b4 52,.232-22 -- Limitation of Funds

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [xlis not [[lis required to sign this documentand return copies to the issuing office.

14, DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasibie.)
DUNS Number: 079679750

Purpose of this modification is to obligate incremental funding to the contract
in the amount of $5,309,522.59; therefore, increasing the total obligated amount
from $121,409,607 to $126,719,1292.59 for contract changes that have not been definitized.

Period of Performance: 05/31/201% to 06/01/2022

Change Item 00001 to read as follows (amount shown
is the total amount) :

00001 Demonstrate the capability to produce HALEU with 126,719,129,59
Continued ...

Except as provided herain, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in ltem @ A or 104, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect .
184, NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 164, NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

Karen 5. Shears

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 18C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED
Signature on File
o 01/26/2022
(Signature of person authorzed to siga) (Sigrature of Contracting Officer)
Previous edition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 11/20186)

Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 930351 9c8E000005/200015 2 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

existing US origin enrichment technology, and
provide DOE with HALEU for near term use inits
research and develcpment for the advancement of
civilian nuclear energy and security, andocther
programmatic missions.

Line item value is: $126,719,129.59
Incrementally Funded Amount: $126,719,129.59

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2013 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 4719992 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2010 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2014 Allcttee: 30 Report
Entity: 471989 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2015 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471998 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2016 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471939 Object Class: 25233 Frogram:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:
00aooo0o0

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund;: 05350 Appr Year: 2017 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471989 Object Class: 25233 Frogram:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Leocal Use:
00ooooo

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 47199899 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WERG: 0000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Continued ...

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED
CONTINUATION SHEET

PAGE OF

8930351 9CNEQQOODS/PO0O01S 3 5
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

Accounting Info:

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $50.00
Accounting Info:

00Q0000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

0000000
Funded: §$0.00
Accounting Info:

Continued ...

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 wrO: Q000000

89-0319%9 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 47199% Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WEC: QQO000O0

89-031% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFC: 0000000

89-0319% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 47199% Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFG: 0000000

89-0319% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 47199% Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 47199% Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFOC: Q000000

Fund: 053350 Appr Year: 2021 Allcttee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 RAllottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: &0 Report

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 3550351 9cNE000005/P00015 4 5
MAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(&) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:
Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 25233 Frogram:
2721018 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
00ooo000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:
Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: 60 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:
05350-2022-60-302218-25233-2721019-0000000-0000000
-0000000 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2022 Allottee: &0
Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFC: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:
05350-2022-60-302218-25233-272101%-0000000-0000000
-0000000 Fund: 05350 RAppr Year: 2022 Allottee: &0
Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFOQ: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:
05350-2022-60-302218-25233-2721019-0000000-0000000
-0000000 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2022 Allottee: 60
Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:
05350-2022-60-302218-25233-272101%-0000000-0000000
-0000000 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2022 Allottee: 60
Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000
Local Use: 0000000
Funded: §5,309,522.5%9
Payment:

Oak Ridge

U.5. Department of Energy

P.0O. Box 2001

Oak Ridge TN 37831

Continued ...

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




CONTINUATION SHEET

89303515CNEOOODOS/PO0O01S

REFEREMNCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

PAGE OF

5

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC

ITEM NO.
(&)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES
(B)

QUANTITY
(C)

UNIT
)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT
(F)

Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov
Payment:
Oak Ridge
U.S. Department of Energy
P.0O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831
Payment:
Dak Ridge
U.5. Department of Energy
P.0. Box 2001
Cak Ridge TN 37831
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any questions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guestions, please contact
by call/email B855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110







AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT HEONIRAST IS RERRCE RGeS

1 11
2, AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (ifappiicable)
POOD16 See BlGCk 160 See Schedule
6. ISSUED BY CODE 803035 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If ather than ltem &) CODE |O 3011

EM=0ak Ridge

EMCBC

U.5., Department of Energy
200 Administration Road
Oak Ridge TN 37831

OREM
Oak Ridge

P.C. Box 2001
Cak Ridge TN 37831

U.5. Department of Energy

Office of Environmental Management

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Mo, sieet, county, State and ZIP Gode)

American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
Attn: Charles EKerner

6901 Rockledge Dr, Suite 800
Bethesda MD 20817

x|

A, AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

9B8. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

NTRACT/ORDER NO.

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

CODE 079679750 FACILITY CODE

11 THIS TTEM ONLY AFPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

05/31/2019

[]The above numbered solicitation (s amended as et forth in [tem 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers

[Tis extendad, [ is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge recaipt of this amendment prier to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended |, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing

Items 8 and 15, and returning

_coples of the amendment; (b) By acknowledgling receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitied ; or (o) By

saparate letter or electronic communication which includes a reference 1o the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR

OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire 1o change an offer already submitted |, such change may be made by letter or electronic communication, provided

each letter or electronic communication makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12 ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)
See Schedule

Net Increase:

$3,327,544.44

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACGT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECKOKE | o THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Speeify autharity) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT
3% i : ;
52.243-2 -- Changes -- Cost-Reimbursement {(Aug 1987) (Alt I)
B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRAGT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
approprialion data, ele.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF-
0. OTHER (Specify type of modification and autharity)
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor ® is not is required to sign this do. rtand return copies to the issuing office.

0 O

14, DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF seclion headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible. )

DUNS Number: 079679750

Period of Performance: 05/31/2019 to 06/01/2022

Change Item 00001 to read as follows (amount shown

iz the total amount):

00001 Demonstrate the capability to produce HALEU with

existing US origin enrichment technology, and

provide DOE with HALEU for near term use in its

research and development for the advancement of

civilian nuclear energy and security, and other

Continued ...

130,046,674,03

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item & A or 104, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect .

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print]

Karen S. Shears

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(Signature of person authorized ra-'mgrr}

Karen S. Shears Sy i
(Sigratune of Contracting Officer)

5

160, DATE SIGMED

03/11/2022




Previous adition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 11/2016)
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 3550351 9cnE000005/200016 2 11
MAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(&) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

programmatic missions.
Line item walue is: $130,046,674.03

Reguisition Neo: 19NEOQ010&, 19NEOQCO0400,

Accounting Info:

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

00Qo000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

apooooo0
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Local Use: 0000000
Continued ...

Incrementally Funded Amount: $130,046,674.03

20NEQ000015, Z20NECOOD3Z2, Z20NEOOO01Z21, ZONEQOO172,
Z0NE000389, 21NE000043, 21NE000066, Z1INEOOO106,
21NE000159, Z21INEQ00265, 22NE0O00004, Z22NEQQOOLE,
2ZNEODOQO35, Z2ZNE0O00Q65, ZZNEQOOOS5, 2ZNE0C0O0O109

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2013 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2010 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2014 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2015 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 47199% Cbject Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFC: 0000000 Local Use:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2016 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471992% Object Class: 253233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2017 Rllottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

HNEN 7540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 3550351 9cnE000005/200016 3 11
MAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(&) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

Funded: $50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 4719959 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 4719899 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 4719%% Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: §$0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 4719%% Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 47199% Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

00Qo0o0o0
Funded: $0.00
Accounting Info:

00Q0000

Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:
Continued ...

89=0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFC: Q000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

B89-0319%9 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30

Program: 2721019% Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: 60 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 Program:
272101% Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: Z20Z1 Allottee: 60 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 PFrogram:
2721019 Project: 0000QCQ00 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 3550351 9cnE000005/200016 4 11
MAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(&) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allcttee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
Q000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottees: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
00oaooo

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:
05350-2022-60-302218-25233-272101%-0000000-0000000
-0000000 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2022 Allottee: &0
Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFC: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:
05350-2022-60-302218-25233-272101%-0000000-0000000
=0000000 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2022 Allottee: &l
Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:
05350-2022-60-302218-25233-2721019-0000000-0000000
-0000000 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2022 Allottee: 60
Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFRC: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:
05350-2022-60-302218-25233-272101%-0000000-0000000
-0000000 Fund: 05350 Rppr Year: 2022 Allottee: 60
Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233
Program: 272101% Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:
05350-2022-60-302218-25233-2721019%-0000000-0000000
-0000000 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2022 Allottee: 60
Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Continued ...

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR)53.110




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
CONTINUATION SHEET | 3550351 9cnE000005/200016 5 11
MAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(&) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $2,674,029.03
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $653,515.41
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guesticns, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlhg.doe.gov
Payment:
Oak Ridge
U.S. Department of Energy
P.O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831
Payment :
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any questions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupport@hg.doe.gov
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportl@hg.doe.gov
Payment :
Oak Ridge
U.5. Department of Energy
P.0O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831
Fayment:
Oak Ridge
U.5. Department of Energy
P.O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831
Payment :
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any questicns, please contact
by call/email B55-384-7377 or
VipersSupport@hg.doe.gov

Continued ...

05350-2022-60-302218-25233-2721019-0000000-0000000
=0000000 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2022 Allottee: 60

Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFOC: Q000000

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110
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PAGE OF

CONTINUATION SHEET (5950351 9cNE000005/200016 6 11
NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(A) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)
Payment:
VIPERS

https://vipers.doe.gov

Any gquesticns, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupport@hg.doe.gov

NSN 7540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
Sponsored by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110




Contract No: 89303519CNE000005
Modification PO0016
Page 6 of 11

The purpose of this modification is to revise activities included in Change Order P00014, correct
Milestone 11 as complete, and obligate funding. Changes are denoted in underlining and strikethrough.

A.

Section C, Project Objectives, is deleted in its entirety and changed to the following:
“Project Objectives

The objective of the HALEU Demonstration Program is to demonstrate the capability to produce
HALEU with existing US origin enrichment technology and provide DOE with HALEU for near term
use in its research and development for the advancement of civilian nuclear energy and security, and
other programmatic missions. While DOE will retain title to the HALEU produced, DOE is amenable
to make it available to the Contractor for DOE R&D purposes. Title to UF6 by-product (tails) from
the HALEU enrichment process will be retained by DOE. This demonstration consists of the
deployment of a 16 machine AC100M HALEU Cascade to be located at DOE’s site in Piketon, Ohio.
The Milestones to be completed by the Contractor are:

MILESTONE 1 - Rescind the License Amendment Request (License Number SNM-7003) to the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) for removal of enrichment as an authorized activity and for
downgrade of licensed activities for the Lead Cascade by July 1, 2019. This activity is considered
complete when the Contractor’s letter is submitted to the NRC. (Complete June 1, 2019)

MILESTONE 2 - Re-establish required site services under the Memorandum of Agreement for the Supply of
Services (Article 6, Section 6.1 of the GCEP Lease) by January 1, 2020, (Complete June 1, 2019)

MILESTONE 3 — Award Purchase Order for machine casings by October 31, 2019. (Completed
October 22, 2019)

MILESTONE 4 - Re-establish vendor supply chain(s) of materials and equipment necessary for
deployment and production of unobligated HALEU by June 1, 2020. (Completed June 1, 2020)

MILESTONE 5- Re-constitute the security program to support possession of C-24 technology and

assembly/installation/operation of the HALEU Cascade at the DOE leased facilities located in

Piketon, Ohio by November 1, 2020,

a) Obtain Security Plan approval from NRC.

b) Modify and implement Security Plan procedures.

¢) Request security clearances for new personnel.

d) “Stand up” Piketon facilities for possession of C-24 technology and
assembly/installation/operation of the HALEU Cascade.

MILESTONE 6 - Deliver sub-assemblies for 16 AC100M machines (Drawing no. 1007800 Rev. 3)

to the DOE leased facilities located in Piketon, Ohio:

a) Transfer title of Contractor-owned machine components to DOE by December 1, 2019 or as
mutually agreed by the parties.

b) Initiate delivery of sub-assemblies for 16 AC100M machines to DOE leased facilities in Piketon,
Ohio by December 31, 2020.

MILESTONE 7 - Complete reconstitution of HALEU Balance of Plant (BOP) and cascade
infrastructure (e.g., utilities, controls, service module) by November 1, 2021.




Contract No: 89303519CNE000005
Modification PO0016
Page 7of 11

MILESTONE 8 — Assemble and dry 16 AC100M machines for the HALEU cascade by November
1, 2021.

MILESTONE 9 - All systems except Mass Spectrometer, Distributed Control System and Fissile
Material Storage Area ready for operations by March 31, 2022,

MILESTONE 10 - Statf gualified-foroperations Perform all activities necessary to maintain security
and obligations under the NRC license, as well as those necessary to complete the Contract, support
any necessary activities for the HALEU demonstration and production procurement as directed by a
DOE Contracting Officer, and delivery of technical data and software by April 30, 2022.

MILESTONE 11 - Obtain an NRC license revision for the Combined License (COL) to support
production of 19.75% U>* by March 1, 2022. (Complete)=

Section C, Program Scope, is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

“Program Scope

The Program will support the following major areas of activity and any other necessary activities to
complete the Objectives and Milestones described in Section C.1.1:

—  Engineering/Procurement/Construction (EPC) of the HALEU Cascade

— Manufacturing of the AC100M Components and Subassemblies

—  Plant Support and Cascade Startup/Operations

— Regulatory Support

—  HALEU Program Management

—  Nuclear Safety Support

Each major activity area is described separately as follows:

C.1 Engincering/P C ion (EPC) of the HALEU Cascad

EPC activities will include all the engineering, procurement and construction associated with

reconstituting the Balance of Plant (BOP) and cascade components and systems to support the

HALEU Cascade at Piketon, Ohio, including the vacuum, air, chilled water, and electrical systems

and associated instrumentation and controls; the emergency power system; the distributed control

system; the feed and withdrawal modules; the mass spectrometer, and the service module. Included

also, are CTTF refurbishment; vent monitoring and centrifuge conditioning systems; and physical

security modifications. Construction commissioning and Integrated System Test support is included.

Also included is Program management of the EPC activities. Additional activities to be performed

include:

* Complete punch list items found during integrated systems testing

e Complete the demobilization of work crews associated with HALEU systems
construction/installation

* Complete modification process to the point of systems turnover to operations IAW ACD2-EG-
003, Nuclear & Commercial Modification Controls

C.2 Manufacturing (AC100M Cemponents and Subassemblies)

Manufacturing activities will include all associated procurement and manufacturing of machine parts,
components and subassemblies of the AC100M machines for the HALEU cascade, including the
machine controls, upper and lower suspension, column, casing, and rotors (including balancing).
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Transportation of the manufactured items to Piketon, Ohio is included as well as program
management of the Manufacturing activities.

Cc3 :

Plant Support activities include all preparation of the facility for installation of the HALEU 16-

machine cascade, assembly and drying of the AC100M centrifuges, and installation and tie-ins of the

machines to complete the HALEU cascade configuration. Cascade Startup/Operation activities

include the Internal Readiness Review, and the Operational Readiness Review. Maintain and operate

Balance of Plant (BOP) facilities. Also included is program management of the activities. Additional

activities include:

e  Assist engineering with integrated systems testing and final modification items for turnover

s Modify procedures for operation of the cascade

e Develop/modify training and qualification materials for the qualification of minimum staffing for
cascade operations

e Implement maintenance program for upkeep of turned over systems and begin maintenance
schedule in accordance with recommended maintenance intervals determined by engineering

e [mplement surveillance program for upkeep of IROFS and begin surveillance schedule in
accordance with periodicity intervals determined by engineering.

e Centrifuges will remain in the drying station for the remainder of the Contract.

C.4 Regulatory Support

Regulatory Support activities include NRC licensing, safeguards and security, and permitting. Also
included is program management of the activities. Activities to be continued include:

* Complete licensing actions to support systems Ready for Operations (except Mass Spectrometer,
Distributed Control System and FMSA).

* Perform necessary licensing work to upkeep both the Lead Cascade License and Commercial Plant
License and all license driven programs, procedures, and processes, including all activities necessary

to maintain security and obligations under the NRC license.
C.5 HALEU Program Management

Program Management will provide overall project direction of all activities and participants and
management of the project including establishing a project Work Breakdown Structure (WBS) and
baseline against which, performance will be measured using an earned value management system.
The Contractor shall develop and provide a WBS that aligns with Contractor activities sequencing
and execution of the HALEU Demonstration Program. Also, the Contractor shall develop and provide
an integrated logic driven critical path schedule reflecting the WBS and which identifies contract
milestones and deliverables. Formal status reports and meetings will be provided and held monthly
with DOE to report and discuss schedule progress, milestone performance, cost performance, any
variances, any concerns, and to identify action items. The Contractor will develop an agenda for these
meetings and submit it to DOE at least seven (7) calendar days prior to the meeting. The formal status
report is to be submitted at least three (3) business days prior to the meeting. The meeting date and
the location will be mutually agreed upon between the Contractor and DOE. In addition, reports will
be prepared and submitted to DOE to provide evidence of completion of project milestones. In
addition, a weekly highlights report shall be provided electronically. Ad hoc meetings or
conversations with DOE outside any formal meetings are to be utilized in a timely manner to identify
and address any potential problems and concerns, Program Management will conduct activities that
reduce overall risk to the program and assure a robust quality assurance program is implemented
across the program. Perform activities necessary to complete the Contract and support the
procurement, including the delivery of technical data and software.
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C.6

The Nuclear Safety Support involves the work related to the restoration of Piketon nuclear
safety/muclear criticality safety programs and processes. This includes the revision of parts of the
[ntegrated Safety Analysis Summary (ISA) and Addendum 1, ISA supporting documentation, and
nuclear criticality safety analysis and associated documentation. Also included is program
management of the activities. Additional activities include:

» Complete Implementation of Nuclear Safety IROFS associated with ISAS and NCSEs to support
systems Ready for Operations (except Mass Spectrometer, Distributed Control System and FMSA)
and Staff Qualified for Operations.

« Complete documentation closeout activities associated with passive, active, and administrative
[ROFS flowdown

* Perform license driven NCS and ISA functions

American Centrifuge Operating, LLC (ACO) utilizes a fully integrated Earned Value Management System
(EVMS) in the execution of capital projects. ANSI/EIA-748-B Earned Value Management Systems and the
GAO Cost Estimating and Assessment Guide serve as the basis for the ACO EVM System.

The system includes: Primavera P6 as the scheduling platform, Project Management Cost Processor
(PMCP) as the cost processing, reporting and change control platform, Primavera Risk as the probabilistic
risk analysis platform, and Oracle as the corporate financial system.

Major components of the system include:

Integrated scope, cost and schedule Performance Measurement Baselines (PMB)
Critical Path Methodology (CPM) used in evaluating schedule performance
Probabilistic Risk Assessment (PRA) used in calculating project risks

Formal change control process for both baselines and forecasts

Monthly re-forecasting of project TEC and schedule

The EVM System and Project Controls are implemented and controlled at the corporate level of ACO and
Centrus Energy Corp. ensuring continuity and consistency of its application across all projects in the
Contractor’s project portfolio.”

C. Clause F.1 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

“F.1 DOE-F-1001 Delivery Schedule
The Government requires delivery to be made according to the following schedule:

MILESTONE Title Date

00001 Rescind the NRC Lead Cascade License Amendment July 1, 2019

00002 Reestablish Site Services to support the HALEU Program at January 1. 2020
Piketon

00003a Award Sub-Contract to Procure Machine Casings October 31, 2019

00003b Receive all Machine Casings September 1, 2020

00004 Reestablish the Vendor Supply Chain to Support the June 1, 2020

HALEU Program
00005a,b.¢.d Reconstitute the Security Program for the Piketon Facilities November 1, 2020
00006a Transfer Title of Contractor-Owned Machine Components December 1, 2019 or
to DOE mutually agreed
upon date
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00006b Initiate delivery of AC100M Subassemblies to Piketon December 31, 2020

00007 Complete Reconstitution of HALEU BOP and Cascade November 1, 2021
Infrastructure

00008 Assemble and Dry 16 AC100M Machines November 1, 2021

00009 All systems except mass spectrometer, Distributed Control March 31,2022
System and Fissile Material Storage Area ready for
operations.

00010 all ac 5 NECess: aintain s Mareh1:2622
obligations under the NRC license, as well as those April 30, 2022
necessary to complete the Contract and support the
procurement, including the delivery of technical data and
softwareStaff qualified for-operations

00011 Obtain NRC License Revision for COL March 1, 2022

D. Clause B.3 ORO-B-1001 OBLIGATION OF FUNDS (COST-NO FEE) ALTERNATEL,
and deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

“Pursuant to the clause entitled "Limitation of Funds," $130.046.674.03 is obligated and
available for payment of allowable costs to be incurred from the effective date of this
contract through the period estimated to end April 30, 2022.”

As stated in PO0014, in accordance with Section H Clause, DOE-H-2061 Change Order

Accounting (QCT 2014), DOE requires separate accounting for the incurred costs for this effort,
including the changes in this modification. There is no change to the definitization schedule
included in PO0014.
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and FAR 52.217-9, Option to Extend the Term of the Contract. Funding associated with any
extension if executed will be provided in separate modification and this modification is
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American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
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Payment :
VIPERS

https://vipers.doe.gov

Any guestions, please contact

by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlhg.doe.gov

Period of Performance: 05/31/2019 to 06/01/2022

MNEK THA0-01-152-808T

OPTIONAL FORM 338 (4-88)

“Spansared by GIA
[FAR (48 CFRI 53.110




89303519CNE00000S — PO0D17
THE FOLLOWING CLAUSES ARE HEREBY ADDED TO THE CONTRACT BY FULL TEXT.

FAR - 52.217-8 Option To Extend Services. (NOV 1999)

The Govemment may require continued performance of any services within the limits and at the rates specified in
the contract. These rates may be adjusted only as a result of revisions to prevailing labor rates provided by the
Secretary of Labor. The option provision may be exercised more than once, but the total extension of performance
hereunder shall not exceed 6 months. The Contracting Officer may exercise the option by written notice to the
Contractor within 30 Calendar Days.

(End of clause)
FAR - 52.217-9 Option To Extend the Term of the Contract. (MAR 2000)

(a) The Government may extend the term of this contract by written notice to the Contractor within 30
Calendar Days; provided that the Government gives the Contractor a preliminary written notice of its
intent to extend at least 30days before the contract expires. The preliminary notice does not commit the
Government to an extension.

(b) If the Government exercises this option, the extended contract shall be considered to include this option
clause.

(c) The total duration of this contract, including the exercise of any options under this clause, shall not
exceed 3 years 6 months.

(End of clause)
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_CHECK ONE | o THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Speaify autharity) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT

ORDER NO. IN ITEM 104

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER |S MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office,
appropriation data, ete,) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 15 ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

0. OTHER (Specify fype of modificalion and authorify)
b4 52.,232-22 -- Limitation of Funds A1t 1

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [xlis not [[lis required to sign this documentand return copies to the issuing office.

14, DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasibie.)
DUNS Mumber: 079675750

UEIL: LBVHVSCNBV27
Period of Performance: 05/31/2019 to 06/01/2022

Change Item 00001 to read as follows (amount shown
is the total amount) :

00001 Demonstrate the capability to produce HALEU with 142,046,674.03
existing US origin enrichment technology, and

provide DOE with HALEU for near term use in its

research and development for the advancement of

Continued ...

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in lterm @ A or 104, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect .
184, NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 164, NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print}

Karen 3. Shears

188, CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C, DATE SIGNED 16E. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 1B6C. DATE SIGNED
Signature on File
il 04/07/2022
(Signature of person authorzed to siga) (Sigrature of Contracting Officer)
Previous edition unusable STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 11/20186)

Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243
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MAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(&) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

civilian nuclear energy and security, andother
programmatic missions.

Line item wvalue is: $142,046,674.03
Incrementally Funded Amcunt: 5142,046,674.03

Accounting Info:

89-0319% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2013 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2010 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Cbject Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2014 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Frogram:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2015 Allcttee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2016 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233 Frogram:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
00ooooo

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2017 Allottee: 30 Report
Entity: 4719889 Object Class: 25233 Program:
2721004 Project: 0000000 WEC: 0000000 Local Use:
00G0o000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee:; 30
Report Entity: 47199%% Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFG: 0000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2019 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Continued ...

MNSN 7540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 236 {4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.110
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MAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [T UMIT PRICE AMOUNT
(&) (B) (C) ) (E) (F)

Program: 2721004 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $50.00

Accounting Info:

89-031% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Frogram: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFQ: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471993 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFC: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 471999 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:

89-0319% Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2020 Allottee: 30
Report Entity: 4719%%2 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 ARllottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 Program:
272101% Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233 Program:
272101% Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Continued ...
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Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: &0 Report
Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 25233 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEFO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:

Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2021 Allottee: 60 Report
Entity: 302218 Cbject Class: 252332 Program:
2721019 Project: 0000000 WEO: 0000000 Local Use:
0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:
05350-2022-60-302218-25233-2721019-0000000-0000000
-0000000 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2022 Allottee: 60
Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:
D5350-2022-60-302218-25233-2721019-0000000-0000000
-0000000 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2022 Allottee: 60
Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: 50.00

Accounting Info:
05350-2022-60-302218-25233-2721019-0000000-0000000
=0000000 Fund: 05350 RAppr Year: 2022 Rllottee: &0
Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $50.00

Accounting Info:
05350-2022-60-302218-25233-2721019-0000000-0000000
-0000000 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2022 Allottee: 60
Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFC: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:
05350-2022-60-302218-25233-272101%-0000000-0000000
-0000000 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2022 Allottee: 60
Report Entity: 302218 Object Class: 25233
Program: 2721019 Project: 0000000 WFO: Q000000
Local Use: 0000000

Funded: $0.00

Accounting Info:
05350-2022-60-302218-25233-2721019-0000000-0000000
Continued ...
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REFEREMNCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

PAGE OF

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC

ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES
(&) (B)

QUANTITY
(C)

UNIT
)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT
(F)

Report Entity: 302218 Object Class:

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: 50.00
Accounting Info:

Report Entity: 302218 Object Class:

Local Use: 0000000
Funded: $12,000,000.00
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Bny guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlhg.doe.gov
Payment :
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlhg.doe.gov
Payment :
Oak Ridge
U.5. Department of Energy
F.0O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831
Payment:
VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov
Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportlihg.doe.gov
Payment:
Dak Ridge
U.S. Department of Energy
P.0O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831
Payment:
Oak Ridge
U.5. Department of Energy
P.0O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge TN 37831

Continued ...

-0000000 Fund: 05350 RAppr Year: 2022 Rllottee: &0

25233

Program: 272101% Project: 0000000 WFO: 0000000

05350-2022-60-302218-25233-2721136-0000000-0000000
-0000000 Fund: 05350 Appr Year: 2022 Allottee: 60

25233

Program: 2721136 Project: 0000000 WEFC: QQO0000

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
Sponsored by GEA
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REFEREMNCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED

PAGE OF
6

NAME OF OFFEROR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC

ITEM NO.
(&)

SUPPLIES/SERVICES
(B)

QUANTITY
(C)

UNIT
)

UNIT PRICE
(E)

AMOUNT
(F)

Payment:

VIPERS
https://vipers.doe.gov

Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov

Payment:

VIPERS

https://vipers.doe.gov

Any guestions, please contact
by call/email 855-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov

MEN T540-01-152-8067

OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-88)
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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFIGATION OF CONTRACT T CONTRACT IO CORE PAGE ui FAGES

1 2
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITIGN/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (I appiicabia)
PO001% See Block 16C
8. ISSUED BY CODE [gg3035 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than item &) CODE i03011
EM-Oak Ridge OREM
EMCBC U.S. Department of Energy
U.5. Department of Energy Oak Ridge
200 Administration Road Office of Environmental Management
Oak Ridge TN 37831 P,0. Box 2001
Qak Ridge TN 37831
E. MAME AMND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (Mo, stres!, caunty, Sfale and 1P Coda) @A, AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
Attn: Charles Kernar 9B, DATED (SEE [TEM 11)
6901 Rocklsdge Dr Ste 800
Bethesda MD 208171867 5 |10A MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
89303519CNEQO0Q0S
108. DATED (SEE [TEM 13)
CODE 079679750 fﬁcﬂ-mcmE 65131/2019

[1The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth In Mem 14. The hour and date specified for recelpt of Offers Ois axtended.  [J!s not extended.
Offers must acknowledge meceipt of this amandment prior o the hour and data specified in the solicitation or as amended , by one of the following mathods: (a) By completing
Itemes 8 and 15, and returning copias of tha ar t (b) By ackr receipt of thiz amendment on each copy of the offer submitted ; or (c) By
separate letler or ekectronic commi which & refe o the ol ron and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR
OFFER. Ifby wrlmofﬁs amendment you dmrs\ncﬁama mnﬁa-staady submitted , such change may ba made by lefler or alectronic commenication, pfmuau

dinant, and ls recetved prior 1o the opaning hour and dale specifie

umcouunua mo Apmopulmm mTAmeM
See Schedule

13. THES ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFIGATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MOMFIES THE CONTRACTIORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

_CHECKONE} o, mﬁscrwisi ang;gmmmrmswm {Spocify authorty) THE CHANGES SET FORTH [N ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT
FAR 52 21'? -8, Option to Extend Services

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/IORDER IS MODIFIED YO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such a5 changes in affics,
appropriation data, efc.) SET FORTH IN [TEM 14, PURSUANT TO TR 43.103(b). £ paying

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT 10 AUTHORITY OF

T | D.OTHER Spocly typo of modificalion and authoriy)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor s not [Eis requirad to sian this & | and rebum 1 copies to the isauing office.

14. DESCRIFTION OF AMENDMENTAMODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section heading g soficitanioncontract subject matler wherne feasibie.)
DUNS Number: 079679750

UZI: LBVHVSCNEVSY
The purpose of this modification is to extend the period of performance from 31 May 2022 to

30 Wov 2022 in order to facilitate a six month extension to the NRC license. Under the
authority of FAR 52.217-8, Option to Extend Services. The Contract period of performance is
hereby extended from 31 May 2022 to 30 November 2022, however the contractor is not
authorizied to perform work beyond 31 August 2022, unless authorized by the CO beyond that
date. All other terms and conditions and conditions remain in full force and effect.

Continued ...
Exeapt ae providod herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in ftem 8 A or 10A, a3 herstofore changed, remains unchanged and in fufl force and effect.
15A. MAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type ar print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)
| Divcctor Ciopdoogha |oustees . oo
158, ZONTRACTORIDFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED 168. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA SIGNED
(Salfronure of person T sagy ?/m {Signature of Co Orcen)

Praviaus edition unusabls STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 11/2018)
Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 532.243




REFERENCE NO. OF DOCUMENT BEING CONTINUED PAGE  OF
NLUAT) SHE
CONTINUATION SHEET 0930351 9cNE000005/P00019 IR E
NAME OF OFFERCR OR CONTRACTOR
American Centrifuge Operating, LLC
ITEM NO. SUPPLIES/SERVICES QUANTITY [JUNIT UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
{B) {B). cy |D) (E) (F)
Payment:
VIFERS
httpa://vipers.doe.gov
Any questions, please contact
by call/email B55-384-7377 or
VipersSupportfhg.doe.gov
Period of Performance: 05/31/2019 to 11/30/2022
NSM 7840-01-152.8067 OPTIONAL FORM 336 (4-86)
Sponsorad by GEA

FAR i48 CFR] 55,110







EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

I, Daniel B. Poneman, certify that:

1. Thave reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Centrus Energy Corp.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢))
and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared,;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and

(c

N

procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal
quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee
of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting that are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability
to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.
y g ploy g g p g

May 6, 2022 /s/ Daniel B. Poneman
Daniel B. Poneman
President and Chief Executive Officer




EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

I, Philip O. Strawbridge, certify that:

1. Thave reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Centrus Energy Corp.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and
cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(¢))
and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the
registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and
procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal
quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee
of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting that are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability
to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

May 6, 2022 /s/ Philip O. Strawbridge
Philip O. Strawbridge
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Administrative Officer and Treasurer




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CEO AND CFO PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Centrus Energy Corp. for the period ended March 31, 2022, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof

(the “Report™), pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, Daniel B. Poneman, President and Chief Executive Officer, and Philip O. Strawbridge, Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Administrative Officer and Treasurer, each hereby certifies, that, to his knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2)  The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of Centrus Energy Corp.

May 6, 2022 /s/ Daniel B. Poneman
Daniel B. Poneman
President and Chief Executive Officer

May 6, 2022 /s/ Philip O. Strawbridge
Philip O. Strawbridge
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Administrative Officer and Treasurer




